the Town of Luther

Terry Avps, Mayor, Trustee One

Jermod Davis, Trustee Two

Carla Caruthers, Trustee Three

Jeft Schwarzmeier, Vice-Mayor, Trustee Four
Vacani, Trustee Five

Py &ﬁm ‘f‘g

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF LUTHER
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025, AT 7:00 P.M.
LUTHER TOWN HALL
108 SOUTH MAIN STREET, LUTHER, OKLAHOMA 73054

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agendn. The Trustees may adopt, approve, ratify,
deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or continue any agenda ifem. When more information is needed to act on
an item, the Trustees may refer the matter to the Chairman or the Town Attorney, or back to 2 committee or
recommending body, Under certain cirenmstances, items may be deferred to a specific later date ov stricken from
the agenda entirely.

Call to Order

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Determination of a quorum ¢
“Approval of the Consent Agenda,
< Approval of the Board Minutes from the meetings of December 10 and 30, 2024,
Approval of Claims, including Payroll

¢. Review and Approval of Treasurer’s Report

Consideration of {tems Removed from the Consent Apgenda
Trustee Comments

Department Reports
0. Attomey’s Report

I
Z.
3.
4,
5.

= o N

Trustee One (Terry Avps)

¥ 11. Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve or deny an application for » lot split
of 14.71 acres from a parcel of 20 acres, legal description as follows: LUTHER TOWNSHIP PT
NW4 SEC 17 14N 1E E BEG NE/C NW4 TH SE1311.20FT W656.38FT NW651.32FT E330FT
NW660.20FT E323.43FT TO BEG.

v12. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of the Notice of Availability of the Fiscal Year
2023-2024 Annual Audit and authorization to publish it in accordance with state stabite,

¥13. Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024-11R, A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE REGIONAL SAFETY ACTION PLAN AND VISION ZERO POLICY;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, Tubled from December 10, 2024,



‘/ 14, Consideration, discussion and possible action to enter into a Right of Way Access Agreement with
Ceniranet, LLC,

v 15. Consideration, discussion and possible action tb accept or ety a6 offer of $12,716.50 fiow
American Parmers snd Ranchers Insurance for the 2018 Ford Bxplorer, VIN. erding in 5962,

Trustee Two (Jerrod Pavis)

J 16, Consideration, discussion aid possible action to -award- the bidt for REAP Grant E3d-2024-8,
Expending Infrastriciure for Sustainable Growth.

Trustee Three (Carly Caruthers)

J 17 Consideration, discussion and possilite actionto authotize Joseph Figueroato serve as aveserve police
afficer for the Luther Police Department, Tabled from December 30, 2024,

/18 Congideration, discussion and pessible action to gmchase MBSA G1 Self Contained Breathing
Apparatus (SCBA) gear for atotal of $47,420:00; using additional ARPA funds granted to Town of
Luther by Oklahoma County inthe amount of $39,843, in combination with Town finds i theaimount
of $7,577.00.

v 19. Consideration, discussion and possible agtion fo purchase four (4) Lieutenant, Leather Passports at a
eost ot to exceed $285.00.

Trustes Four (Jeff Schwarzmeier)

Trustee Five (Vacant)

20. New Business: In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 0:8. 311.A.9 af the Oklahomia
Statutes, new business is defiried as any matter not knowsn sbout or which couldnot have been
reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the agenda.

21. Citiren par ticipation: Citizéns may address the Board during open meetings on any matter on the
agenda prior to the Board taking action on the matter, On any item not-on the curient ngentla, eitizens
may address the Board under the agenda item Citizen Participation, Citizens should fill outa Citizen’s
Particpation Request form and give it to the Mayor. Citizen Participation i for infonsiation i purposes
(mly, aad the Beard nannat discuss, act or mzﬁw any dmsmng oh ma‘ttmrs pz:a%med unde Citizens

200 A&m’
Sghama% P;dcm;k Town Clerk

"

Agenda Posted Monday, Jamuiary 13, 2025, at Luthet Towts I{all vig. Maﬂﬂk:mp, on the website at
wwwitownofluthionok ces and on Facebook at The Towi of Luther, , piior to 7:00'pm,




J 14. Consideration; discussion afid Possibléaction to enter into » Right of Way Aecess Agreement with
Cenirasict, LLC, ' '

v 15 Cansideration, discussion and possible-detivnis aoskh cRaty ab, sffer
Amorican Barmers and Ranshers Sasuranee forthe 2018 Faed &&ﬁlﬁm -

Trusten Trwo (Torrod Davis)

v 16, Considevation, disenssion and gossilile dotion 4o -award. the bl Tor REAP: Grant, B3d-2004-8,

Exphnging Nifasihoterd for Sistivable Growhh,.

Trustes Thres
7 17 Considetation, diseussion andpassible sollnto authoitse Jmepiz Pigueroato serveasa tesorve police
offess fo the Luther bolice Dapattiosnt, fﬁ&iﬁdfmm Becember 36, 3024,

¢ G Self Contalved Eﬁ%ﬁtﬁmg
00, 4 Al RPA-*"nd " Towi of

¥y O -.h&m& C@m'z_:y,. s the snovnt ol 30,84

v 18 Considergiion, dscussion and possible scilonle purchase four (4) Lioutenant, Lenther Passports at a
costnod 1o sxesed $285.00.

Trusted Four (el Schywarzineior
Teusice Bive (¥acant)
20. New Business: Tn aecordancevwith tho Dpen Wiaefin, A, Title 25

Statutes, nel business Is defined 4x any st
r&isqnably foeesesn prior to the thne of: posting the agerd:

21 Cltiden par ﬁmpatzam {Zliizens miy adireess the Boad disidg ope
ags I pitorto the Board tiking aeti-:m o ﬁw mattar Gﬁ any o1
o2 & Board {mdefﬂi;ﬁﬁ ta ifem. { Yar

Sche__aa daaﬂk *mw;a {i‘ieﬂg

Hgenda Posted Monday, Tanisrs 13, 2025, 4t Litlief T
sewwtoniotlniesok.dot and on Fagebosk deThe"




PN

&

oo

10.

11.

12.

13.

Terry Arps, Mayor, Trustec One

Jerrod Davis, Trustee Two

Carla Caruthers, Trustee Three

Jeff Schwarzmeier, Vice-Mayor, Trustee Four

o &ﬂ on 0% mmuwfg Nina Sloan, Trustee Five

the Town of Luther

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF LUTHER
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2024, AT 7:00 P.M.
LUTHER TOWN HALL
108 SOUTH MAIN STREET, LUTHER, OKLAHOMA 73054

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order by Terry Arps.
Invocation by Jeff Schwarzmeier.
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Terry Arps.
Roll Call by Terry Arps. Present were Terry Arps, Carla Caruthers and Jeff Schwarzmeier.
Jerrod Davis and Nina Sloan were absent.
Determination of a quorum was made by Terry Arps,
Approval of the Consent Agenda,
a. Approval of the Board Minutes from the meetings of November 12 and 25, 2024.
b. Approval of Claims, including Payroll
c. Review and Approval of Treasurer’s Report — Terry Arps made a motion to approve the
Consent Agenda as presented, 2™ by Jeff Schwarzmeier, The Vote: All (3) Yes.
Consideration of Items Removed from the Consent Agenda — None.
Trustee Comments — None.
Department Reports — Terry Arps gave the Police Department and the Code Enforcement
reports. Carla Caruthers gave the Fire Department report.
Attorney’s Report — No report.

Trustee One (Terry Arps)

Presentation of Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Audit Report by Autumn Williams, Russell & Williams
CPA’s, related discussion, and potential action, including to accept the Report. — Autumn
Williams presented the audit findings. Terry Arps made a motion to accept the report
findings, 2" by Jeff Schwarzmeier. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action regarding obligation of the ARPA $80,052.72 funds.
—No Action. The funds are currently obligated to construction of the LPWA Shop/Shelter.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve Pay Application #1 to Crossfire
Construction, LLC in the amount of $13,775.00, for ACOG REAP grant #E10-2023-10 for the
LPWA Shop/Shelter. — Terry Arps made a motion to approve Pay App #1, 2™ by Carla
Caruthers. The Vote: All (3) Yes.



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19

20.

21.

22.

Consideration and discussion concerning the split and purchase of % of a lot located at 305 NE 3%
Street, as opposed to re-routing of a sewer line crossing the property, and any other feasible options
for the sanitary sewer line in this area, — Discussion was held. No Action.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024-06R, A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF LUTHER, OKLAHOMA, SETTING THE
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR
CALENDAR YEAR 2025. — Beth Anne Childs advised that the three (3) resolutions regarding
meeting dates could be combined into one motion, Terry Arps made a motion to adopt
Resolutions 2024-06R, 2024-09R and 2024-10R, 2! by Carla Caruthers. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024-09R, A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF LUTHER, OKLAHOMA, SETTING THE
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS OF THE LUTHER PLANNING COMMISSION
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2025. — See item 15

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024-10R, A RESCLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF LUTHER, OKLAHOMA, SETTING THE
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS OF THE LUTHER PARKS COMMISSION
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2025, — See item 15

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution 2024-11R, A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE REGIONAL SAFETY ACTION PLAN AND VISION ZERO POLICY;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, — Jenni White, Becky Tatum and Bill Tatum were present to
speak on this item. Excerpts of the plan were presented. All encouraged a “no” vote on this
resolution. Some discussion was held. Terry Arps made a motion to table the item until January
14, 2025, 2" by Carla Caruthers. The Vote: Terry Arps-Yes, Carla Caruthers-Yes, Jeff
Schwarzmeier-No.

Trustee Two (Jerrod Davis)

Trustee Three (Carla Caruthers)

. Consideration, discussion and possible action to purchase five (5) tires for the Fire Chief’s vehicle,

Unit 700, at a cost not to exceed $1,242.00. — Carla Caruthers made a motion to approve the
purchase as written, 2" by Terry Arps. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve a firefighter EMT-B course at a cost of
$1,050.00. — Carla Caruthers made a motion to approve the course, 2" by Terry Arps. The
Vote: All (3) Yes.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to set up emergency reporting software with ESO
Solutions for a one-year period in the amount of $2,592.00. — Carla Caruthers made a motion to
approve as written, 22! by Terry Arps. The Vote; All (3) Yes,

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve a firefighter for an EMR course at a cost of
$250.00. — Carla Caruthers made a motion to approve the course, not to exceed $250, 2™ by
Jeff Schwarzmeier. The Vote: All (3) Yes.



23. Consideration, discussion and possible action to authorize an application for the Assistance to
Firefighters Grant (AFG) Program to assist with purchase of PPE. — Carla Caruthers made a motion
to authorize the application as written, 2™ by Terry Arps. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

24. Consideration, discussion, and possible action regarding a Resolution authorizing the Town Attorney
to file an Application of the Chief of Police in District Court for Disposal of Property and Legal
Tender. - Carla Caruthers made a motion to table the item until December 30, 2024, 2™ by
Terry Arps. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Trustee Four (Jetf Schwarzmeier)

Trustee Five (Nina Sloan)

25. New Business: In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 O.S. 311.A.9 of the Oklahoma
Statutes, new business is defined as any matter not known about or which could not have been
reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the agenda. — Nina Sloan submitted her resignation
Jrom all Town of Luther Boards and Authorities on December 9, 2024, to be effective immediately.
The resignation was received by the Clerk after the regular agenda was posted that date.
Terry Arps made a motion to accept the resignation of Nina Sloan, 2" by Jeff Schwarzmeier,
The Vote: All (3) Yes.
Terry Arps made a motion to remove Nina Sloan from all Town of Luther and Luther Public
Works Authority bank accounts, 2™ by Carla Caruthers, The Vote: All (3) Yes.

26. Citizen participation: Citizens may address the Board during open meetings on any matter on the
agenda prior to the Board taking action on the matter. On any item not on the current agenda, citizens
may address the Board under the agenda item Citizen Participation. Citizens should fill out a Citizen’s
Participation Request form and give it to the Mayor. Citizen Participation is for information purposes
only, and the Board cannot discuss, act or make any decisions on matters presented under Citizens
Participation, Citizens are requested to limit their comments to two minutes. — Terry Arps
commented that he will be researching a TSET grant to help fund renovation of Booker T
Washington walking track,

27. Adjourn. — Terry Arps made a motion to adjourn, 2 by Jeff Schwarzmeier. The Vote: All (3)
Yes.

Minutes transcribed by Scherrie Pidcock, Town Clerk



LPWA

LEDA

Town of Luther

PO Box 56

Luther, OK 73054
Phone: 405-277-3833
Fax: 405-277-9965

office@townoflutherok.com




BN =

QW

7.

10.

Terry Arps, Mayor, Trustee One

Jerrod Davis, Trustee Two

Carla Caruthers, Trustee Three

Jeff Schwarzmeier, Vice Mayor, Trustee Four
Vacant, Trustee Five

the Town of Luther

*

@ Mmﬂg mﬂmunif%
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF LUTHER
MONDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2024, AT 6:30 P.M,
LUTHER TOWN HALL
108 SOUTH MAIN STREET, LUTHER, OKLAHOMA 73054

Call to Order by Terry Arps.

Invocation by Terry Arps.

Pledge of Allegiance led by Terry Arps.

Roll Call by Terry Arps. Present were Terry Arps, Jerrod Davis and Carla Caruthers, Jeff
Schwarzmeier was absent.

Determination of a Quorum was made by Terry Arps.

Trustee Comments — None.

Trustee One (Terry Arps)

PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: Consideration and possible action to enter into
executive session for confidential communications to discuss the employment, hiring, appointment,
demotion, disciplining or resignation of employee Amanda Lumbert, as authorized by 25 O.S. Section
307(B)(1). In the opinion of the Town Attorney, the Executive Session is necessary to protect
confidential employment matters — No Action.

PROPOSED ACTION ITEMS FOR MATTERS DISCUSSED INEXECUTIVE
SESSION: Consideration, discussion, and possible appropriate and related action on matters discussed
in Executive Session, including the employment, hiring, appointment, demotion, discipline or
resignation of employee Amanda Lumbert. — Terry Arps made a motion to accept Amanda
Lumbert’s resignation, 2" by Carla Caruthers. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to hire Tyler Burright as a police officer in the School
Resource Officer position at the rate of $20.26 per hour. — Terry Arps made a motion to hire Tyler
Burright at written, 2™ by Carla Caruthers, The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action regarding a Resolution authorizing the Town Attorney
to file an Application of the Chief of Police in District Court for Disposal of Property and Legal Tender.
Tabled from December 10, 2024. — Terry Arps made a motion to adopt Resolution 2024-12R, 2"
by Jerrod Davis. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Trustee Two (Jerrod Davis)

Trustee Three (Carla Caruthers)



11. Consideration, discussion and possible action to authorize Joseph Figueroa to serve as a reserve police
officer for the Luther Police Department. — Carla Caruthers made a motion to table the item until
January 14, 2025, 2" by Terry Arps. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Trustee Four (Jeff Schwarzmeier)
Trustee Five (Vacant)

12, Citizen participation: Citizens may address the Board during open meetings on any matter on the
agenda prior to the Board taking action on the matter. On any item not on the current agenda, citizens
may address the Board under the agenda item Citizen Participation. Citizens should fill out a Citizen’s
Participation Request form and give it to the Mayor. Citizen Participation is for information purposes
only, and the Board cannot discuss, act or make any decisions on matters presented under Citizens
Participation, Citizens are requested to limit their comments to two minutes. — None.

13. Adjourn. — Terry Arps made a motion to adjourn, 2™ by Jerrod Davis. The Vote: All (3) Yes.

Minutes transcribed by Scherrie Pidcock, Town Clerk



Date

Ref No.

TOWN OF LUTHER GENERAL FUND CLAIMS INCLUDING PAYROLL
DECEMBER 11, 2024 THROUGH JANUARY 14, 2025

Payee Memo Payment

1211/2024 EFT LPWAFUND TRANSFER FOR DEBT SERVICE 613.00
1271112024 EFT TECHNOLOGY FEE ACCOUNT TECH FEE TRANSFER DEC 2024 620.00
121112024 EFT LPWA FUND MONTHLY TRANSFER 1,000.00
121112024 EFT IRS FEDERAL PAYROLL TAX 2,170.36
12/11/2024 EFT  QuickBooks Payroll TOWN/FD/COURT({POLICE) PAYROLL, 5,627.80
12111/2024 EFT  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND QUARTERLY TRANSFER 29,921.97
12/16/2024 EFT  AMAZON MONTHLY PRIME FEE 14.99
1211812024 EFT IRS FEDERAL PAYROLL. TAX 1,252.60
1211912024 EFT Ok Police Pension POLICE PENSION NOV 2024 5,304.79
12/19/2024 EFT Ok Police Pension POLICE PENSION DEC 2024 4,874,73
1212412024 EFT  QuickBooks Payroll TOWN/FD/COURT(POLICE) PAYROLL 5,679.26
12/26/2024 EFT  BUSINESS CHECKS ONLINE COMPUTER CHECKS 381.72
1212612024 EFT  Oklahoma Tax Commission STATE PAYROLL TAX 1,228.00
1272712024 EFT  PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 300.00
1212712024 EFT  ATA&T U-verse FIBER INTERNET 130.41
12/30/2024 23615 AT&T Mobility CELLS/TABLETS/IPADS/AIR CARDS 794.34
12/30/2024 23616 BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF OK HEALTH INSURANCE 12,911.67
12/30/2024 23617 BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF OK LIFE INSURANCE 72.90
12/30/2024 23618 BridgeTower OpCop, LLC PUBLICATIONS - MISC 281.30
12/30/2024 23619 CITY OF OKLAHOMA CITY RADIO COMMS 9,120.76
12/30/2024 23620 Delta Dental VOLUNTARY DENTAL INSURANCE 664.00
12/30/2024 23621 DENIELLE WILLIAMS CHANEY REIMBURSE FOR HOLIDAY EXPENSE 229.08
12/30/2024 23622 DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY - OLETS SERVICES 66.00
12/30/2024 23623 ESO SOLUTIONS INC. FIRE DEPT EMERGENCY REPORTING 1,494.10
12130/2024 23624 KIMBALL MIDWEST PARTS/SUPPLIES 15.30
12/30/2024 23625 M & M METAL WORX TOWER CONRACT 10,000.00
12/30/2024 23626 O'Reilly Auto Parts PARTS/SUPPLIES 316.46
12/30/2024 23627 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 36.33
12/30/2024 23628 Ok Firefighters Pension Sysfem FIRE PENSION 1,238.46
12/30/2024 23629 OK MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND  TOWN PENSION 492,32
12/30/2024 23630 Oklahoma ROUTE 66 ASSOCIATION  TRIP GUIDE ADVERTISEMENT 450.00
12/30/2024 23631 OMAG

GL/AUTO INSURANCE/GOMP

4,268.39



12/30/2024
12130/2024
1213012024
12/30/2024
12/30/2024
12/31/2024
01/02/2025
01/02/2025
01/06/2025
01/06/2025
01/07/2025
01/08/2025
01/08/2025
01/08/2025
01/09/2025
01/09/2025
0114/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
011472025
0114/2025
011142026
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01142025
01/14/2025
01142025
01/14/2025

23632
23633
23634
23635
23636
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
23637
EFT
EFT
EFT
23638
23639
23640
23641
23642
23643
23644
23645
23646
23647
23648
23649
23650
23651
23652
23653

ONG

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

TOP TIER TACTICAL

WEIS FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT
XCEL OFFICE SOLUTIONS-DALLAS
QuickBooks Payroll

IRS

INTUIT

Google Play

INTUIT

MERCHANT SERVICES IPS
QuickBooks Payroll

IRS

INTERSTATE CONSTRUCTION ADMIN

FUELMAN

PITNEY BOWES

Ok Police Pension

ABERDEEN ENTERPRIZES I, INC
Ameritas Life Insurance Corp
BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF OK
Brent Coldiron

CHANDLER TIRE CENTER
Cimarron Valley Engineering LLC
CLEET

DANIEL MCCLURE SR,

DENNIS MCGRATH

DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Dollar General - Regions 410526
FLUENTSTREAM TECHNOLQGIES
FOP LODGE 230

GALLS, LLC

GRANITE TELECOM

JEFF SCHWARZMEIER

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

POLICE DEPT SOFTWARE
ACCESSORIES

FIRE EQUIPMENT

1. T/COPIER SERVICES

POLICE DEPT PAYROLL

FEDERAL PAYROLL TAX
QUICKBOOKS ONLINE FOR LPWA
TOWN GMAIL

QUICKBOOKS ONLINE FOR TOWN
CARD TRANSACTION FEES
TOWN/FD/COURT(POLICE) PAYROLL
FEDERAL PAYROLL TAX
INSPECTICN FEES - LPS PROJECT
DEC 2024 FUEL

QTRLY POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE
POLICE DEPT PENSION

CITATION COLLECTION FEES
VOLUNTARY VISION INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE

COURT PROSECUTOR
TIRES/REPAIRS

ENGINEERING SERVICES
COLLECTION FEES DUE TO STATE
CODE ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
JUDICIAL SERVICES

OLETS SERVICES
TOILETRIES/CILEANING SUPPLIES
VOIP PHONE HOSTING

PD CONTRIBUTIONS

UNIFORM ACCESSORIES

PD LANDLINE FOR FAX

PHONE REIMBURSEMENT

579.70
175.13
57.50
1,090.39
1,240.70
19,139.30
1,260.94
99,00
266.40
99.00
141.02
5,718.77
2,087.06
1,162.50
3,639.59
164.91
5,308.98
350.17
142.24
10,020.53
950.00
1,856.15
4,605.00
267.84
1,000.00
850.00
66.00
82.65
350.66
380.00
89.95
141.64
50.00



01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025
01/14/2025

23654
23655
23656
23657
23658
23659
23660
23661
23662
23663
23664
23665
23666

Luther Hardware, LLG
METCO

O'Reilly Auto Parts
OG&E

OCSPC

Cklahoma Firefighters Pension System
OK MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Ok Uniform Building Code Commission

OSBI - Fee Assessments

THE CHILDS LAW FIRM, PLLC
YOUNG & ASSOCIATES CPAs
Cimarron Valley Engineering LLC

Cimarron Valley Engineering LLC

PARTS/SUPPLIES

SOIL TESTING SVS FOR LPWA SHOP

PARTS/SUPPLIES

ELECTRIC SERVICE
DEDUCTIONS

FIRE PENSION

TOWN PENSION

FEES DUE TO STATE
CITATICN FEES DUE TO STATE
TOWN ATTORNEY SERVICES
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES

160.89
130.20
27.34
1,146.94
195.32
619.23
2563.44
8.00
524.34
4,087.50
1,040.00
4,353.75

10,000.00
$187,461.71



Income
Donations
Fines & Forfeitures
Grant Revenue
Interest/insurance Subsidy
Licenses & Permits
OtheriRents/Fees
Reimburgement 5RO
Tax Revenues
Alcohollc Beverage Taxes
Capital Improvement-Sales Tax
Cigar & Cigarette Taxes
Franchlse Taxes
Gasoline Tax
Motor Vehicle Taxes
Sales Taxes
Use Taxes
Total Tax Revenues
Transfer In for Cap Outlay
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expenses
Fire Department
Maint & Operatlons (FD)
ALL Insurance
Bunker Gear/Uniforins
Dues/MembershipsiVolPension
Equipment RepalrsiMtc
Fuel
Grant Expenditures
Office Supplies / Expenses
Parts / Supplies / Repairs
Phone ! Internet / IT
Travel / Tralning
Utllitles
Vehicle/Repair/Maintenance
Total Maint & Operations (FD)
Payroll {FD}
Employee Benefits
Salary / Wage / Payroll Tax
Total Payrol| (FD)
Total Fire Department
General Goveriiment,
Capital Qutlay (GG)

Town of Luther
Budget vs. Actuals: Town General Fund FY24-25 - FY25 P&L

December, 2024
Dec 2024 Total
% of % of
Actual Budget over Budget | Budget Actuat Budget over Budget | Budget
0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
7,863.79 13,475.00 -5,621.21  58.28% 70,118.50 50,850,00 -10,781.50  86.73%
0.00 0.00 166,718.89 180,060.00 1328111 92.62%
3,115.86 3,600.00 484,14 86,55% 22,576.38 21,600.00 976,38  104.52%
4,408.81 3,000.00 1,408.81  146.98% 14,371.42 18,000.00 -3628.58  70.84%
9,211.17 1,000.00 8,211.17  921.12% 14,642.10 6,000.00 864210  244.04%
21,321.04 13,800.00 752104  154.80% 38,786.45 $2,220.00 4343355  47.17%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
360.73 300.00 60.73  120.24% 2,078.17 1,800.00 27847 115.45%
8,917.50 9,600.00 8241 99,08% 58,424.45 54,000.00 442445  108,19%
375.67 350.00 2667  107.33% 2,107.56 2,100.00 7.56  100.36%
275,00 500.00 -226.00  55.00% 39,867.91 38,500.00 1,367.91  103.56%
243.57 220,00 2357 110.71% 1,442.57 1,320.00 12237 109.27%
814.45 928,00 -113.65  87.76% 5,148.87 6,568.00 -421.83  02.43%
45,202.14 48,000.00 2,767.85  94.17% 292,375.36 288,000.00 4,376.36  101.52%
17,220,94 18,000.00 1,220.94  107.63% 116,595.70 98,000.00 20,695.70  121.45%
$ 7341009 $ 7520800 $  1,887.91 67.49%| §  518,038.19 487,288.00 $  30,750.18  108.31%
10,535.00 -10,335.00  0.00% 0.00 51,210.00 -51,2940.00  0.00%
$ 11932076 $ 120,608.00 -§ 1,187.24  99.01% 45,450.93; 927,168.00 §  81,717.07  91.19%
$ 11932076 $ 120,608.00 -5 1,187.24 99.01%| §  845,450.93 927,168.00 -$  B1,717.07  91.19%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,315,84 485.00 860.84  282.08% 3,788.35 2,790.00 998.35 185.78%
57.50 0.00 57.50 597.50 6,000.00 540250  9,96%
300.00 -300.00  0.00% 0.00 1,800,00 -1,800.00  0.00%
§00.00 -800.00  0.00% 1,241.53 3,600.00 235847  34.49%
580.44 825.00 -244.56  70.36% 4,477.84 4,950.00 472,36 00,48%
14,702.76 15,548.00 -945.24  03.96% 21,722.76 16,648.00 8,074.76  138.82%
110.88 75.00 44.86  160.84% 659.41 450.00 20041 146.54%
1,292.18 375.00 91718 344.58% 4,330.01 2,250.00 2,080.01  192.44%
3,411.88 850,00 2,561.88  401.40% 5,404.67 5,100.00 39467  107.74%
1,050.00 a75.00 675.00  280.00% 2,789.69 2,250.00 53069 123.60%
286,79 525.00 -238.21  54.63% 1,442.68 3,150.00 -1707.32  45.80%
1,000.00 -1,000,00  0,00% 79.22 6,000.00 -5,920,78 1,32%
$§ 28727 § 2103800 $ 177927 108.46%| & 4582346 53,988.00 % 7,384.54  86.36%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,829.10 1,555.60 39341  125.62% 8,736.02 9,214,14 47812 04.81%
5,310.05 4,820.00 490.05  110.17% 30,965.37 28,920.00 2,045.37  107.07%
$ T.E3918 §  6,35569 § 883.46  113.90% 39,701,389 3813414 § 1,667.26  104.11%
$ 30068642 $ 27,0389 §  2,662.73 109.72% 86,324.85 92,122.14 -$ 6,797.20  93.71%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,161.00 21,085.00 -10,884.00  48.26% 20,302.00 288,500.00 -268,288.00  7.03%




Maint & Operations (GG) ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ALL Insurance 3,148.61 650,00 249881 484.40% 6,383.18 3,800.00 2,583.18  167.98%
Bank/Card Fees 60.00 75.00 -15.00 80,00% 766.13 450.00 306.13 168.03%
Budget / Other Publicatlons 450.00 200.00 250,00 225.00% 756.44 1,200.00 -443.56 63.04%
Contract Labor 1,000.00 2,000.00 -1,000.00 50,00% 8,281.26 12,000.00 -3,718.75 69.01%
Dues & Memberships 300.00 -300.00 0.00% 3,645,358 1,800.00 1,845,358  202.52%
Emergency Management 100,00 -100.00 0.00%|. 0.00 600.00 -800.00 0.00%
Grant Expenditures 14,056.30 0.00 14,056.30 501,596.20 608,000.00 -106,403.80 B2.50%!
LEDA Maint & Operations 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 46.84 5,000.00 -4,953.18 0.94%
Office Supplies / Expenses 678.66 275.00 403,86 246.79% 2,010.15 1,650.00 360.16  121.83%
Parks Commission 229.08 200.00 29,08 114.54% 1,348.17 1,200.00 14817  112.35%
Parts / Supplles / Repairs 300,00 -300.00 0.00% 16.99 1,800.00 ~1,783.01 0.94%
Phone / Intemet / IT 1,139.42 1,000.00 130.42  113.94% 7,461.00 8,000.00 1481.00 124.35%
Postage 100.00 150.00 «50,00 B8.67% 879,82 900.00 -20.18 97.76%
Professlonal Services 7.850.00 11,500.00 -3,650.00 68,26% 18,152.08 ~ 36,500.00 -18,347.92 40.73%
Rentals/Misc 0.00 0.00 ' -50.00 0.00 -50.00
Tralning / Travel 100.00 «100.00 0.00% 300.00 600.00 ~300.00 50.00%
Utilities 181.34 1,650.00 -1,468.68 10.99% 8,510.98 9,900.00 -3,380.02  85.77%
Total Maint & Operations (GG) $ 2889341 § 19,500.00 $ 9,393.41  148.17%| §  558,004.58 §  691,400.00 -5 133,205.42  80.72%
Payroll (GG) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 1,956.32 1,882.21 94,11 105.06% 10,129.14 11,173.26 -1,044.12 90.66%
Salary I Wage / Payroll Tax 8,574.08 9,309,42 ~735.34 9210% 86,217.23 55,856.52 3,360.71  108.02%
Total Payroll (GG} $ 10,53040 $ 11,171.63 $ 641.23  94.26%)| % 69,346.37 § 67,029.76 § 2,316.59 103.46%
Total General Government $ 4957481 § 5170663 -$ 213182 0588%| $ 647,74295 § 1,047,019.78 -$ 39927683  61.87%
Pollce Department 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capltal Outtay (PD) 41,679.00 41,679.00 £213,875.00 0.00 243,875.00
Maint & Operations (PD) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
ALL Insurance 1,557.44 1,250.00 307.44  124.60% 8,476,711 7,600.00 975.71  113.01%
Aftorney & Judge 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00% 9,500.00 12,000.0¢ -2,600.00 7917%
CadelACO 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.00%
Credit Card Fees 78.92 50,00 28,92 167.84% 1,634.29 300.00 1,234.29 511.43%
Fuel 2,205,20 3,335.00 ~1,120.80 66.12% 16,428.81 20,010.00 -3,581.19 82.10%
Jail f Prisoner Fees 300.00 -300.00 0.00% 1,171.25 1,800.00 -828.75  65.07%
Offlce Suppllies / Expenses 213.64 500.00 -286.36 42.73% 2,260.66 3,000.00 -739,34 75.36%
QOSBI/OTHER Fees g11.12 2,086,00 -1,173.88  43.70% 9,672.62 12,610.00 -2,03748 76.52%
Parts / Supplies / Repairs 1,398.67 900.00 49887 155.41% 4,054,87 5,400.00 -1,345.13 75.00%
PD Grant Expenditures 4,418.00 0.00 4,418.00 8,513.00 0.00 8,613.00
Phone ! Internet / IT 2,195.56 2,6870.00 -474.44 B2.23% 12,906.00 16,020.00 -3,114.00 80,56%
Training / Travel 625.00 -825.00 0.00% 1,066.43 3,750.00 -2,683.57  28.44%
Uniforms &576.00 ~575,00 0.00% 1,475.91 3:450.00 -1,974.09 42.78%
Utilitles 111.57 230.00 -118.43 48.61% 721,22 1,380.00 -668.78 52.26%
Total Maint & Operations (PD) $ 13,080.12 § 14,620.00 - 1,520.88 89.54%| $ 77,680.67 § 87,720.00 -§ 10,039.33 88.56%
Payroll (PD} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 11,856.71 11,228.43 627.28 105.59% 49,215.35 67,370.58 -18,1565.23  73.08%
Salary / Wage / Payroll Tax 53,675.41 35,674.92 18,10049  150.88% 201,084.74 213,449.52 -12,384.78 94.20%
Total Payroll (PD) $ 6653112 § 46,803.35 $ 1872777 140.01%] $ 250,260,090 $  280,320.10 - 30,540.01  89.12%
Total Police Department $ 120,300.24 $ 6142335 § 6B,S76.89 19585%| $  541,835.76 $  368,540.10 $  173,29566  147.02%
Total Expenses $ 19993147 $ 140,523.87 $  59,407.80 142.28%; ‘ : 90 _ $ 1,507,682.02 -§ 231,778.46  84.63%
Net Operating Income $ 80,610.71 -$§ 20,01567 -§ 60,505.04 402.74%| -5 430,452.63 $  580,514.02 § 150,061.39 - 74.15%
Other Expenses
Payroll Suspense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Transfer to LPWA
Transfers in/Out

Transfers InfQut (GG)
Total Other Expenses

Net Other Income
Net Income

1,613.00

1,613.00 0.00  100.00% 9,678.00 9,678.00 0.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 0.60 -1,313.21 0.00 -1,313.21
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
$ 1,613.00 $ 1,613.00 $ 0.00  100.00%| $ 8,364.79 § 9,678.00 -$ 1,313.24 86.43%
-$ 1,613.00 -§ 1,813.00 § 0.00 100.00%| -$ 8,364.79 -$ 9,678.00 $ 1,313.21 86.43%
$ 8222371 % 21,628.67 -§ 60,595.04 380.16%| -$ 438,817.42 -§ 590,192.02 $ 151,374.60 74.35%
| 1275803.56
428353.65
EXPENSE LESS FIRE TRUCK
INCOME

EXPECTED GRANT REIMBURSEMENTS

As you may recall, my father's iliness and my subsequent absence occurred in the beginning of
August. The Board voted on a budget amendment in late July. | have not completed the adjustment
tothe budget in Quickbooks at this time, Also, as a reminder, we are still due several reimburse-
ments on grants, and we paid out in This budget year for the fire engine that we received grant
funds on in the Previous Year, ($428,353.65)
I willhave all budgets brought up to date by the end of January.




Town of Luther and Luther Public Works Authority

October 8, 2024 November 12, 2024 December 10,2024  January 13, 2025

Checking and Savings
Capital Improvement Fund $94,214.13 122,771.47 $122,827.98 152,818.01
Cemetery Care Fund $10,948.09 12,348.09 $12,348.09 12,348.09
Econ Dev Authority-LEDA $2,796.74 2,796.74 $2,796.74 2,796.74
Fire Department Grant $31,175.15 21,157.83 $2,790.43 2,790.43
General Fund $1,214,969.49 891,501.56 $992,504.89 891,200.29
LPWA Fund $75,359.63 91,405.88 $89,208.02 174,023.94
LPWA Utility Deposits $37,414.50 37,914.82 $37,915.13 37,915.45
Rainy Day Fund LPWA $8,564.31 8,564.38 $8,564.45 8,564.52
Rainy Day Fund Town $3,366.00 3,366.00 $3,366.00 3,366.00
Technology Fee Account $34,179.69 35,098.09 $36,217.02 36,936.59

TOTALS §1,512,987.73 $1,226,924.86 $1,308,628.75 $1,322,760.06
CD's
LPWA Fund $8,639.43 $8,639.50 $8,639.58 $8,639.65
Town of Luther $152,114.32 $154,115.59 $154,116.89 $154,118.16
Town of Luther $111,863.81 $111,864.73 $111,865.68 $111,866.59
LPWA Fund $26,250.49 $26,250.71 $26,250.93 $26,251.14
Town of Luther $151,526.67 $151,527.95 $151,529.20 $151,530.48

TOTALS $452,394.72 $452,398.48 $452,402.28 $452,406.02
TOTAL OF ALL ACCOUNTS $1,965,382.45 $1,679,323.34 $1,761,031.03 $1,775,166.08 $0.00 $0.00




“-the Town of Luther
o ﬁfenﬂg cvmmum

CODE ENFORCEMENT MONTHLY REPORT/Dec/24
ACTIVITY:

Contacts Made: 17

The following is a list of cases opened and actions taken.
11 Trash and Debris

9 Corrective Actions were made.

2 warning issued.

8 Courtesy Notices issued.

2 Appliances in yard.

4 Furniture

Spoke to multiple neighbors in person,
Highlights:

Contactwas”made_wrth Owner of RV part on multlple Lots mstalllng

Dld a Ilttle research and found what looks to be 30 vohlcles m town
mOp



Stopped and complimented multiple residents on how well
properties looked.

Daniel McClure
Code Enforcement Officer



Luther Police Department
108 S. Main, PO Box 56

Luther, OK 73054

Phone: 405-277-3500

Fax: 405-277-4315

11472025

Contained in this report is the statistics for the month of December 2024
including a yearly report for the Luther Police Department for 2024.
This year's annual report is a condensed combined format.

If anyone would like a more detailed report in a specific area please feel! free
to contact me and | will provide you with a detailed report. .

With the closure of State highway 66 it has affected our statistics over the last
few months but the impact was not as severe as what we initially expected.

Please contact me if | can provide you with any further information on the

police department. Thank you for your continued support, we look forward to a
great year ahead.

Sincerely,

Captain Warren

Luther Police Department
les.warren@lutherpolice.org
405-277-3500
405-229-7555




Table of Contents

December 2024 Arrest Record

Annual 2024 Citation Report By Month

Annual Report 2023,2024,2025 Citation Report

LPD 2024 Radio Log By Call Type Summary Report by Month

2024 Citation Violation Report

2024 Wrecker/Impound Report

2024 Collision List Report



Luther Police Departinent December 2024 Arrest Record

12/23/2024 Municipal Charges Possession of Controlled Dangerous
Substance, Paraphernalia, Driving Under Suspension, Defective Equipment.
Bond Ameunt 2,565.00 (Misdemeanor) Lincoln County Jail.

12/23/2624 Possession of Contrelled Dangerous Substance, Paraphernalia.
Bond Amount 1,590.00 (Misdemeanor) Lincoln County Jail.

12/31/2024 Driving Under The Influence, Possession of Controlled Dangerous
Substance, Transporting an Open Container, Possession of Marijuana,

Speeding, Fail to Signal Intent.  (Misdemeanor) Jailed at Oklahoma
County Jail State Cherges.



[t

Warnmg |
Citation

78 29 31

0 0 0 0 0
2930 20

MontlyReport-Traf Catlon Warming Report

4

Pl

[ —]

=

Werig

Bl B b BBl Wiy § Vo Wn

Cilalion

W B B by Bl




Wamning o I T
Citation 1 _ 616 675

Annual Report - Trafflc Citation / Warming Report
800

600

408

200

o

Wairing Citaiion

W25 W 204 B AB



172125, 3:28 PM lutherpd/Print.aspx?RepoitName=Radio Log By Call Type Summary Report&ReportRange=Year 2024&RecordCount=

[.uther Police Department

Radio Log By Call Type Summary Report
Year 2024

Call Type Jan Feb Mar
911 hang up
Abandoned Vehicle
Accident w/ Injury
Accident wfo Injury

ADMINISTRATIVE
DUTY

Agency Assist
Alarm

Animal Complaint
Assault

BOLO

Burglary

Child Abuse

Civil Service

Civil Standby

Code enforcement
violation

DA's office
Debtis in Roadway

Department
Meeting

Disturbance
Domestic Violence
Escort/parade
Evidance

Extra Patrol

Fire Call

Follow Up

Found Property
Fraud

Hazmat incident
Hit and Run
Information
Intoxicated Driver
Intoxicated Person
Juvenile complaint

Livestock/lLarge
Animal

Medical Call
Misc. Police Work
Missing Person
Motorist Assist
Municlpal court
MNoise Complaint
Qff Duty

Officer Needs
Assistance

On bDuty

Open Door
Paperwork
Pedestrian check
Power Line Down
Pursuit

Receive Information
Reckiess Driver

Request for city
utilitles

#May | Jun Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | TOTAL

<

Ll e L= 21 =11
D iO|W O
LS E=R E 0 =]
O IN D=
el LR R S R =]
e LI
CQ|oiNIOIE
Ol i= @D
O | MNIOIO
[T F B Y o Y o)
i | OO
Clooie

|l
(52}
-
N
pary
-
=
()]
-
~!
[y
[9;]

RO DO O N~
oi~iojololo|lole|~
NIOIOIC|OIOO=IF
[ P P Pl a3 TR F BT N AN
cloiojojo|eleoiw|o]|h
IO O [ O = J W
OIOIO@OiO|IOlWiMN
~la|ol~ic|oiric|—
OioimiFinr oo inict
ODO|Q|IOO|QjHF |k
oimloicioia|ojm|wl
OIDIOIO|IOIDIOIOIOoW

o
o
o
=
o
-
o
@
@
o
=
=

—
oo
Y
ek
o
Lo ]
L]
o
o
[=]
<

[=]
o
o=
[ae)
==}
faue]
[
o
o
L]

Qoiojooipio|oio|o

QIFQFIWIQINICG OO W
OO IOIOIN{EOIQIC|{ DM

o]

T
Hyt

-
[}
=
<

=IOIO|IOI|OIOFIC|(MININIQIOIFN
NI IHICIICOIP|ORIWINOI=IDW

MICIOIOIROIGIOIGITN|R WO =W
WIC|QIOIM|OIQIOIQDICINIOIOICIN
=i O IOIORIOO N [ O [k b | =
CIO|IOIC|OVIOIOIDIOIWININIOO = O
BRI IOORCIOIE DR INIOIOIC W N
=== F Y=l oifohi=hl ol ool Eol Ll b g L] L)
QIO IOIMOIO|OIFQIEIOIINIQIN

et OO
OO
CiOIDICo|&

oirinlelein
cloj=iriala
oo
oirin|oimi=
oimloloinin
olinielw|n
=loin el
aijolaojoimio
clojoir|wlo

M
>
s
&
M
[y
N
L5)8
[y
[e2]
-y
)
™
%,
N
<«
(73]
o

=
o‘;:‘,’oHH.L-A.p.o ~lojoirlrirloololul=|~lolieiolo i s [ olmlolojo|aleS|wiD wmcmo-gt

OIOIGOIOIC|OIO

claaim|sloin=
TSI RN P N

o
o
Lae]
o
s
[y
o
g
Q

ul
o
1
~J
o
~4
51
Gl
N
[}
Ui
N
Ul
~J
<
kS
A
G
W
o

HiMIOIQIQIo WD
Clwic|=ioid|Ww Q

olnioloio|olwik
O {ODiIOIH WD
oimiciojlonn|o
olmiolajloialria
olmloloiolmlolm
olojloiwicioln|a
olmlojoiniolivin
oi-lmiololojo|e
oinjoicio|ojo|o|g
ololojoic|olojo
ololojoicjaloleio

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Radlo Log By Call Type Summary Report&ReportRange=Year 20248&RecordCount= 172



1225, 3:28 PM iutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Radio Log By Call Type Summary Report&ReportRange=Ysar 2024&RecordCouni=

Rabhery in progress 1 0 i 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0 o 4
Runaway 0 2 ] 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
School Function Y 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 i 0 0 0 4 0
Sex offense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Shooting complaint ] 0 0 0 0 4] g 0 0 i 0 o 0
Shots Fired 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
Signal 30/DOA 3 ¢ 0 )3 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0
Signal 8/ Mental i 1 1 1 0 1 0 i 1] 0 0 0 0
Health

Special Detail ] 1 1 2 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Stolen Vehicle 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suicldal Subject 2 1 0 [\ 0 0 0 1 1 0 4] 0 0
Suspicious Activity 3 1 3 3 1 0 2 2 0 1 0 0 0
Suspiclous Person 2 Q 1 2 2 4 3 4 0 1 4] 2 0
Suspicious Vehicle 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 2 0
Theft/l.arceny 0 1 1 ¢ ] 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Threats/Harassment: 3 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 3 1 0 1 0
Town Meeting 0 0 0 P 0 4] 1 0 0 0 G 0 0
Traific Control 0 V] 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0
Traffic Detal 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ¢ 0
GRAND TOTAL 162 i75 1862 1640 3o 136 149 182 143 106 94 | 115 G

lutherpdfPrint. aspx?ReportName=Radic l.og By Call Type Summary Report&ReporiRange=Year 2024&RecordCount= 212



14125, 2:29 PM lutherpdfPrint.aspx ?PReportName=Gitation Violatlon Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=Total recor. ..

Luther Police Department

Citation Violation Report

From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024
Total records found ; 43

Violation # of Citation Total Amount
A&B-DOMESTIC 1 $580.00
ACCIDENT - LEAVING SCENE NON-INJURY 1 $0.00
ALL OTHER VIQLATIONS-CRIMINAL 2 $520.00
ANIMAL-HARBOR VICIOUS 1 $530.00
DRIVING- FAILURE TO DEVOTE 1 $280.00
DRIVING- FAILURE TO SLOW/YIELD-EMERGENCY VEHICLE 1 $280.00
DRIVING- FAILURE TO YEILD FROM STOP SIGN 1 $280.00
DRIVING- SUSP, CANCELL, REVOCATION, DENIED 19 $14,630.00
DRIVING- WITHOUT CURRENT STATE D/L 3 $840.00
DRIVING-FOLLOWING TO CLOSE 1 $280.00
DRIVING-LEFT OF CENTER 1 $197.00
DRIVING-OFF ROADWAY TO RIGHT 1 $280.00
DRIVING-PASSING IN NOQ PASSING ZONE 7 $1,960.00
DRIVING-RECKLESS 4 $2,320.00
DRUGS - PARAPHERNALIA 9 $6,820.00
DRUGS- POSSESSION MARITUANA 15 $7,255.00
DRUGS-CDS,POSSESSION 13 $10,640.00
EQUIPMENT- REQUIRED MOTOR VEHCILE 9 $1,720.00
FAILURE TO APPEAR / COMPLY 1 $244.00
INSURANCE-FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH COMPULSORY INSURANCE LAW 18 $4,700.00
LICENSE- RESTRICTION 1 $280.00
LICENSE- STATE D/L REQUIRED 16 $4,000.00
MINOR- POSSESSION TOBACCQO AND/OR ALLOWING 1 $280.00
PARKING/STOPPING/STANDING-PROHIBITED AREA 1 $200,00
PASSING- ILLEGAL 3 $1,290.00
PI- PUBLIC INTOX- ALCOHOL/DRUGS i $180.00
SPEED - EXCESSIVE 223 $39,960.00
SPEEDING - 1-10 OVER LIMIT 16 £1,360.00
SPEEDING - 11-15 QVER LIMIT 132 $26,650.00
SPEEDING ~ 16-20 OVER LIMIT 34 $7,820.00
SPEEDING -~ 21-25 QVER LIMIT 13 $3,315.00
SPEEDING - 26-30 OVER 1IMIT i1 $2,915.00
SPEEDING - 31 OR MORE OVER 3 $840.00
SPEEDING - CONSTRUCTION ZONE 1 $280.00
SPEEDING - SCHOOL ZONE 11 $3,080.00
STOP SIGN- FAILURE TO STOP 13 $3,640.00
TAG- EXPIRED/ ILLEGAL DISPLAY 11 $2,080.00
TAG- FAIL TO PAY TAXES DUE STATE (EXP 90+ DAYS) 11 $2,000.00
TAG-FAIL TO REGISTER WITHIN 30 DAYS 2 $410.00
TAMPERING~ PUBLIC UTILITIES / WATER METER 1 $580.00
TRAFFIC CONTROL~ DISREGARD SIGN/DEVICE 1 $330.00
TRANSPORT OPEN CONTAINER - 3.2 BEER i $330.60
WEAPON- POSSESSION /CARRY - DANGEROUS/DEADLY 1 $580.00
TOTALS 617 $158,856.00

lutherprd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Citation Violation Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=Total records found : 43

11N



12/26, 5:03 PM

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Wrecker Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=

Luther Police Department

Wrecker Report
From 01/01/2024 - 12{31/2024
m:f:;wr Galled Time | Tag No l.ast Mama Flrst Name %‘:{ﬂe Loeation Reason Called Note
RAGSDALE 12/23/2024 pez781 maoore catrina 178th and arrast
WRECKER 17:24 hogback
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP 08/13/2024 HWYE6 Accident Towed two
10:18 and N Ash vehicles
RAGSDALE 08/07/2024 opg754 carr trisha 18750 hwy no insurance
WRECKER 22:06 66
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP 08/06/2024 891468 sanders colt hwy 66 arrest
19:32 and
3320rd
4 WHLZ UP 07/30/2024 MNo Answer
22:00
RAGSDALE 07/30/2024 NZYG38 Galvan Eliza HWY 66 DUS
WRECKER 22:00 anel N Ash
SERVICE
RAGSDALE 07/27/2024 jsrivT8 kraft erlca 17325 hwy dui
WRECKER 00:30 66
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP 07/23/2024 juss2 vachon kristin hwy 66 ragsdale not available
2345 and luther cds arrest
RAGSDALE 0712372024 flusg2 vachon kristin 86 and
WRECKER 2343 luther
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP Qv7/20/2024 NEJ916 Morafes Joge HWY 66 Mo Insurance, Expired
18:40 and N Ash Tag, and No DL
RAGSDALE 07HM912024 accident did not show
WRECKER 18:00 up
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP 06/29/2024 paper cooper Joe 12300 bik arrest
21:20 tag luther rd
RAGSDALE 06/27/2024 pph827 REED Maryanne hwy 66 DUl
WRECKER 23:24 and luther
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP 06/27/2024 pph827 reed maryanna 66 and dhui
20031 luther
RAGSDALE 06/21/2024 eap232 wishon jacob hwyB6 and no insurance
WRECKER 2147 peably
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP 06/21/2024 out of town
2145
4 WHLZ UP 06/17/2024
2135
RAGSDALE 06172024 jekd41 sleiner austin covell and arrest
WRECKER 21:35 juther rd
SERVICE
RAGSDALE QB/01/2024 kyz115 ross gregory hwy 66
WRECKER o1:02 and luther
SERVICE
b4 WHLZUP 051272024 FDU142 MARTINEZ KARLA E HWY 86 WRECK HIT AND
; 14:13 & DOBBS RUN JOSE
i MARTINEZ
JUAREZ
SUSPECT
4 WHLZ UP 05/05/2024 no answer
01:45
RAGSDALE 05/06/2024 277 dugan colby 66 and . axplired tag
WRECKER 01:45 harrah
SERVICE .
RAGSDALE 0472412024 nxs643 thomas douglas 178th and rackless. driving and dus
WRECKER 1212 luther rd
SERVICE
£ WHLZ UP 0410972024 CEC866 LINDSAY KAYLA 18T & EXPIRED TAG SPEED,
0845 MAIN DEFECTIVE
EQLHPMENT
WARNING
RAGSDALE 03/28/2024 KZX871 HERRERTE ARIS HWY 66 TRAFFIC/SPEEDING/NO
VWRECKER 19:51 AND DL
SERVICE TRIPLE X
JE

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReporiName=Wrecker Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/20248RecordCount=

12



1/2/25, 5:03 PM

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Wrecker Report&RepartRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCouni=

4 WHLZ UP 03/18/2024 OALNG KETCHER MATTHEW HWY 66 | TRAFFIC/SPEEDINGND
17:59 AND INSURANCE
TRIPLE X
JE }
RAGSDALE 03/16/2024 MCIK741 RAMOS BOANERGES HWY 66 TRAFFIC/SPEEDING/NC
WRECKER 22:00 AND oL
SERVICE TRIPLE X
JE
4 WHLZ upP 03/186/2024 cR27280 PORTER Katelyn HWY 68 TRAFFIC/SPEEDING/NG
20:31 AND INSURANCE
TRIPLE X
JE
RAGSDALE 02/222024 02852 williams amanda saints blvd nursuit
WRECKER 02:07 and harbor
SERVICE town
4 WHLZ Up 0211272024 Kynasz Wein Brice Stanlsy 111 e tat Apc
19:52 st
RAGSDALE 02/10/2024 EAP274 KETCHER DONALD HWY 66 TRAFFIC/SPEEDING/NG
WRECKER 15:48 AND ASH INSURANCE
SERVICE
4 WHLZ UP 0210312024 DRGEY6 SPENGC SOFIA HWY 66 TRAFFICISPEEDING/NG
21:34 AND DL
TRIPLE X
JE
RAGSDALE 02/01/2024 BLL176 HERNANDEZ HECTOR F HWY 66 TRAFFIC/SPEEBING/NO
WRECKER 21:386 AND DL
SERVICE TRIPLE X
JE
4 WHLZ UP 0210112024 NOUT735 LINDSAY JOSHUA HWY 68 TRAFFIC/SPEEDINGNO
02:39 AND INSURANCE
INDIAN
MERIDIAN
JE

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Wracker Report&RaportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/20248RecordCount=

212



1/4/25, 2:31 PM lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReporthName=Collision List Report&RepariRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=Total records fo...

Luther Police Department

Collision List Report

From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024
Total records found : 15

Collision#  Collision Location investigator Case Assigned Case Approved
Date Te Approved Date
Fa 2024001 01/17/2024 18001 N. Luther ~ NAILON, RANDY [3] WARREN, LES[2] Yes
=3 12:15 Road
DUl Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No Yas OKLAHOMA
Ea, 2024002 02/25/2024 19200 BLOCK LEAFTY, JOHNNY No
B 13:35 ~ HIGHWAY 66 E[1]
DUt Fatality Hit Ang County Viginty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA
Fay, 2024003 03/09/2024 19250 EHWY 66 LEDFORD, LEDFORD, No
£ 20:28 JEREMY [5] JEREMY [5]
DU Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA
Eay 2024004 04/14/2024 18725 Hwy 66 WARREN, LES [2] Yes
%}, 12:45
b Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA,
Fay, 2024005 05/09/2024 LUTHERRD &E WRIGHT, No
G 17:59 HWY 66 TRAVONNA {4}
DUl Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHGOMA
Py, 2024006 05/15/2024 LUTHERRD & E  WRIGHT, No
%} 07:40 HWY 66 TRAVONNA [4]
oul Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA,

lutherpd/Print.aspx?Reportlame=Coliision List Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=Total records found ® 15 113



1/4425, 2:31 PM

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Colllsion List Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=Total recards fo...

Fa 2024007 05/27/2024 EHWYB6and N HALL, CHRISTIAN No
@, 15:57 Dobbs Rd [6]
1]} Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No Yes OKLAHOMA
ca, 2024008 06/12/2024 i178th and NAILON, RANDY [3] Yes
= 09:38 HOGBACK RD
DUl Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No iNo No OKLAHOMA
Fa, 2024009 06/24/2024 400 N LUTHER HALL, JASON [07] HALL, JASON [07] No
B 03:15 ROAD
DU Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA
fa, 2024010 07113/2024 Hwy 66 and Harrah LEAFTY, JOHNNY Yes 07/14/2024
%‘E 13:46 E[1] 12:15
D Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA
G, 2024011 08/13/2024 HWY 66 and N Ash HALL, CHRISTIAN No
= 31 st [6]
= 13:3
Dyl Fatatity Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA
fam, 2024012 10/02/2024 18600 E HWY 668  WRIGHT, No
=5 15:43 TRAVONNAT[4]
DU Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHCMA
Fm, 2024013 10/02/2024 No
%_..? 15:43
[B]8]] Fatality Hit And Run County Vicinty
No No No

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Collision; List Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/20248RecordCount=Total records found ; 16

213



1/4/25, 2:31 PM utherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Callision List Report&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=Total records fo...

B, 2024014 11/09/2024 178th & Dabbs WARREN, LES [2] No
%-? 16:15
Bl Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
No No No OKLAHOMA
Fa 2024015 12/13/2024 HARRAH RD&E WRIGHT, No
lﬁ?@’ 13:53 HWY 65 TRAVONNA [4]
bul Fatality Hit And County Vicinty
Run
Neo No No OKLAHOMA

lutherpd/Print.aspx?ReportName=Callision List Repart&ReportRange=From 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024&RecordCount=Total records found - 15 33



Luther Fire/Rescue

Luther, OK
This report was generated on 1/10/2025 11:05:44 AM

Incident Statistics

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 12/01/2024 | End Date: 12/31/2024

. INCIDENT TYPE S

EMS
FIRE

TOTAL

_____ #INCIDENTS
14 -
5

19

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS # of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT |
TRANSPORTS CONTACTS |
700 0 0 1 |
723 0 0 1
766 0 0 7 '
0 0
9 0

~ $15,000.00

Aid Given
. Aid Rg_ceived ,

# OVERLAPPING

0

%OVERLAPPING
0

e e L U,

Station EMS FIRE
Station 1 0:11:34 0:08:00
' ' AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:11:05

Station EMS FIRE
Station 1 0:03:54 0:04:30
AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:04:08

Luther FirelRescue

Onty Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes

of incidents where apparalus transported.
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This

types are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus Transports = #

# Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. # Patient Contacts

report now returns both NEMSIS 2 & 3 data as appropriate. For overlapping
calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year.

only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident EMERGENCY
y P e IIH'OI-IMG‘

emergencyreporting.com

Dac id: 1645

Page # 1 of 1




Luther Fire/Rescue

Lither, QK

This report was generated on 1/10/2025 11:06:16 AM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

Zane(s): All Zones | Start Date: 12/01/2024 | End Date: 12/31/2024

Berviee Gall
5.26%

._Good Intent Call
18.79%
Fires
8.26%
Rescue & Emergency...
73.68%

Flres . 1 5.26%
Rescue & Emergency Meadical Service 14 73.68%
Servica Call _ _ 1 5.26%
Good Intent Call _ 3 15.79%
TOTALY 19 10840%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED Incidents are Inaluded. Summary results for a major incident type are EMERGENCY
nat displayed if the count is zero. REPORYING'
emergensyreporting.com

Doc id: 563
Page# tof2




1138 - Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire - o 5.26%
1311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew — 4 o 2105%
1320 - Emergency medical service, other o R o 526%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury - 1 9 i AT37%
1511 - Lock-out o B26%

‘611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route o 2 TM0s3%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke - - 1 | 526% .

TOTAL ly_glﬁiéﬂﬁ}"g"_f_'_" o T H00%

Onty REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary resuits for a major incident type are ﬁ EMERGENCY
not displayed if the count is zero. m
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553

Page # 2 of 2




Luther Fire/Rescue

Luthar, OK
This report was generated on 1/10/2025 11:04:23 AM

Incident Statistics
Zona(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2024 | End Date: 12/31/2024

af ol o] < of ol ol of

$234,900.00 $132,000,0¢

#324 - Carbon monoxlde incident
736 ~ CO detector activation due fo malfuhction
746 - Carbori monoxide detector activation, no GO

 TOTAL

&_L—EN

Ald Given o ' o T
Ald Received _ 12

-‘-Siaﬁdﬁ:{ B AU | ‘ '

Only Reviewsd Incldents included, EMS for Incident counts includss only 300 to 399 Incident Types. Alt other Incident
typas are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only Includes Incident Typas: 424, 738 and 734, # Apparatus Transporls = # e :

of incidents where apparatus frangported. # Patient Traneports = All pationts trangported by EMS. # Patlent Contacts | emergencyreporting.com
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report row returns both NEMSIS 2.& 3 data as approptiate. For overlapping | Docld: 1845

calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year. Page#10f2




00318

Luthier Fira/Rescus l - o 5102

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS C oose2

- Onily Reviewad Incidents Included, EMS for Inciderit-courds inclydes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. Al other Incident
tynes are counted a8 FIRE. GO Checks only includes Incident Types; 424, 738.and 734, # Apparatus Transports = #
of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transporied by EMS.# Palient Contacts
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returing hoth NEMBIS 2 & 3 dala as appropriate. For averlapping
calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year,

ENERGENGY
mﬂ%ﬂﬁ'
| emargenayraporting,cont

L Deoc Id: 1645
b Pageft2of 2




-the Tawn af’ i.u%her
_ a,gfm% csmmfg
_ LUTHER PLANNING COMMISSION — LOT SPLIT APPLICATION

PO Box 86, 108 Seuth Main Strast - Luther, Qldahmra ?3354 {4&5} 2??@333 FAX {408} 272-5965 — WL Wﬁlﬁ!&ﬁkm

T e R S PS Sae dte
RECEVED Y- DATE FILED. HEARING DATE: CASE NUMBER #

1 IRESIDENTIALL §NON-RESIOENTIALL ICOMBINATION . BULDING pmrrammmmamsa
sum&crmap&swmmm#&ﬁ T T A L '
ADDRESS OR DESGRIFTIVE LOGATION: 17444E Coﬁee Creek Road Luther OK 73054

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LUTHER TOWNSHIP PT NW4 SEG 17 14N 1E E 1/2 OF NE4 OF NW4 EX A TR BEG NE/C NW4 TH ‘

PRESENT USE GEPROPERTY: Smgle Family Home at NW Cormer. F{emgmder wooded. PRESENT ZONBG: ,_&Q,,“_QEEEL?___
INFORFRATION REQUIRED 70 5E SUBUITTED WiTH VDUR BEGUEST ~ 7

Bt o e

SIGNED COPIES OF THE DEEDS TOBEFULED ARE REQUIRED

COPIES OF DEEDS DEWONSTRATING OWNERSHIP OF THE APPLICANT ARE REQUIRED
A SITE PLAN, TG SCALE, 1S REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED WiTH Yﬂif}? REQUEST

ACTION(S} REQUESTED BY OWNER:

Please split lot as shown in provided survey/site plan. Kerstin Parker to maintain 17444 E Coffes Cregk address

© TORIN BOARE MEETING DATE

and corresponding 5.29 acres. Remaining 14.711 acres to be assigned address of 17500 E. Coif: er_'_ Boad. .
?-#ﬁﬂ&ﬁﬂ?ﬁfﬁ@wﬂgﬁm e T PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION. - on
 HAME  Kelly Milleson Hame Kerstin Parker
ADDRESS 16516 Moorgate Lane AODEESS 1912 NW 157TH ST
Ty, 7.2 Edmond, OK 73012 SITY, 51, 28 EDMOND, OK 73013
| pavTiME PHONE 405-825-5904 ' DAYTIE PHONE 970-275-1666
emal. kelly@russellinteriorsine.com EMAK
Eax - EAX '
| L.THE UNDERSIGNED A5F : AT THE DIFORMATION ON TS APPLICATION 15 TRUE ANG DURRBEY.
| siewarure & bate: ﬁ Dlllesa  12-17-24
NONREFUNDABLE APELICATION FEE % | REcEPT NUVBER /DATE DAl
| PUBLICATION FEES {IF ACPLICARLE) 5 - REGEIFT NUMBER 1 DAYE PAID
| 5 RECEIST NUMHER DATE PAID
$ RECEWPY NUMBER /DATE PAID _
TOTAL AMOUNT BAD. 5
aﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁggmgi& Ré; ,,_g' RO RN

ORBINANGE NUMBER 202005 REGARLING LOT SPLITE IS ATTACHED TO THIS APPLICATION FOR YOUR REFERENGE.  PLEASE REVIEW,




ORDINANCE 202606

AN ORDINANCE OF m BOARD OF mﬂS’i‘Eﬁﬁ OF THE TOWN OF LUTHER,
ﬁiﬁ;ﬁﬂm ammms PART 12, “PLANNING, ZONING, AND DEVELOPMENT,”
OF THE TOWNOF LUTHER CODE OF ORDINANCES, ADDING SECTION 12-3*1\5,
“DEED APPROVALS, LOT SPLITS OR SUBDIVISION OF LAND;” AND
SPECIFICALLY SETTING FORTH THE CRITERIA FORDEED APPROVALS AND
LOTS SPLITS; PROVIDING FOR RE?EALER@ PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

BE IS ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THL TOWN OF LUTHER,
OXKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1, Section 12-303 of the Cods of Ordinances of the Town of Luther, Gildhoms,
is heveby aﬁ&a& to read a3 fhﬁnws

SECTION 1‘.’.—335‘ DEED APPROVALS, LOT SPLILS OR SUBDIVISION OF LAND.

1. No deed farthetraasfermsabﬁimienmaIszozmmaﬁbevaﬂdwdmﬁaﬁemwﬁ
for that regerding & platisd Jot or ofherwise spproved gs provided within this section. The Town
Board, afier recommendation from the Planning Commisvion, may spprove deeds for the fransfer
of land by metes and bounds description less than five {3) acres, lot sphits or subdivisions of land,
when the following mu:r@mmts izava baen et anid documents provided:

Wiamamveyafaﬁ &ammdmwwmﬁeéfﬁrmws
Verification of adequate provision forwiilities; -

Verification of zccass i the property by means of 3 fublic or private strest and compliance
with all other driveway and access opdinsnces,

Compliance with the zoning district regulations where the property is situated;
Camph&zzce with building régulations; '

Signed coples of the deeds fo be filed; and

Capy of the deeds demonstrating ownership of the applieant o lot split.

Hop

NERR S S

2. Manufactared housing (R-3), Mulid-family (R-4), Business/Commercial (B); or industrial
{D ot sphtsersubdmmmsmnbem’aeagyﬁméwmmewis a plat sbmitied for review.
Deed appmmls or 1ot splits can be considered 4t the i of transfer as & first siap fo” the platiing

3. Anyfee for the lot split ag:xpimaﬁﬁn, proicess, gnd hearing is non-refundable, is puysble st

the time of application for lot apht, and shall be &s set obt and aspermémaﬁymﬁﬁiﬁaéhy the
Board of Tmstm.

SECTION 2. REE*EALER_ Al ordinences or patis of mﬁmamm confliciing or

inconsistent with the pmmens of this crdinages are hmby rcpea!ad io the extent of any such
conflict _ , : . _



GRDINANCE 2020.06
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTERS OF THE TOWN OF LUTHER,
OKLAHOMA, AMENDING PART 12, “PLANNING, ZONING, AND BEVELOPMENT,”
OF THE TOWN OF LUTHER CODE OF OBDINANCES, ADDING SECTION 12-305,
“DEED AFPROVALS, LOT SPLITS OF SUBDIVISION OF LAND;” AND
SPECIFICALLY SETTING FORTH THE CRITERIA FOR DEED AFPROVALS AND

LOTS SPLITS; PROVIDING FOR RE?E&LER, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

BE IS ORDAINED BY THEE EOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF LUTHEER,
OKLATOMA:

SECTION 1, Section 12-305 of the Cods of Ordinances of (ke Town of { Luther, Oklahome,
is hereby aatiﬁﬂd %&m& a8 faﬁbws.

SECTION 12305, DEED APPROVALS, LOT SPLITS OR SUBDIVISION OF LAND,

i No deed for the transfer or subdivision of 2 lot or Jand shall be valid and recovddble except
or that regerding s platted Ivt or otherwise approved as provided within this section. The Town
Board, affer racommendation fiom the Planning Coranyission, may spprove deeds B the tranafor
of fand by metes and bonnds description less than Sve (8) acres, Iot splits or subdivisions of land,
wmmﬁgamgmmmﬁa !ehemmet and doouments provided:

' Whena sarvey of all &emmdmwﬁmﬁeé for review;
Verification of adequate provision for utilitiés;

Verification of scoess to the property by means efa g.sa.ibi.c ot private streef and compliance
with all ofher driveway and access ordinsnees,

Compliance with the zoning disizint regulations whess the propesty I shiusted;
Complisace with building régulations; '

Bigned copies of fhe deads to be filed; and

Caopy of %o deeds demonsimting ownershipy of the applicant to lot split,

pop

th B

o

2. Menufaciored housing (R-3), Multi-family {R-4), Business/Commercisl (B); or indusirisl
(7) lot splits or sybdivisions dhall be not be approved wmtil tere is a plat stbmiited for review.

Deed appmvatssrluz gplits can be considersd at the tiie of wansfer a3 2 firgt step o the platting

3,  Any feai‘m- the lot sgizt app}icm, imwﬁs, and hearing is naweﬁmﬁa&!a, is pavable at

the time afaygkmhﬁﬁ for lot sgslxt, aﬁé sha!ibe ass&teﬁtsadﬁpaio&%ﬁymélﬁﬁﬁbyﬁle
Board of‘z‘rustm

BECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordineuces or paris of ordinances conflicting or

inconsistent with the provisions of s ordinance are hereby repealed 1o the extent of muy such



)

AAME

\DORESS
CMY &
ik

\

WHESE RECOROED M. 1
%% 545 é

Qg
Lttt Lo $1402 ,,,,f ® o g

Doc ¥ 20904232 F

I P

Ps 272-272

DATE 04/17/0% 11:17:51
QUIT CLAIM DEED Filing Fag $13.00

Documenbary Tax $0.08
Skoks of Dklohoms
e e
i . showe Counks Clep
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: Carolenn Gaudill

That JAMES E. SAVORY, party of the first part, in consideration of the sum
of Ten Dollars ($10.00} in hand paid, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
does herehy quit claim, grant, bargain, sell and convey unto KERSTIN U. PARKER
afk/a KERSTIN SAVORY, 17444 E. Coffee Creek Rd, Luther, Oklahoma 73054,
party of the second part, all of his right, title, interest, estate, and every claim and

demand, both at law and in equity, in and to all of the following deseribed real
property and premises situated in Oklahoma County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit:

The East Haif (E/2)} of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of the Northwest
Quarter (NW/4) of Section Seventeen (17}, Township Fourteen {14}

North, Range One (1) East of the Indian Meridian, Oklahoma County,
Oklahoma.

together with all of the improvements thereon and appurtenances thereunto
belonging,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the agbove described premises unto the said
KERSTIN U. PARKER a/k/a KERSTIN SAVORY, party of the second part, her
heirs and assigns forever,

H “\ N
Signed and delivered this 6" dayof _ Al 2009,

NO DOCUMENTARY STAMPS
REQUIRED PURSUANT TO
68 0.8. §3202(4)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF _ OKLAHOMA

COUNTY oF CKLAHOMA

}
}  ss.
}

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and
State on this _{GtH _ day of %1 pril 2009, personally appeared JAMES E.
SAVQRY, to me known to be the identical person who subscribed the name of the
maker thereof to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he
executed the same as his free and vehintary act and deed and as the free and
voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last above written.

My Commission No. 4/42 A¢ 7.3
g Mf@M

Expires: \‘\2;;‘;"“1,;;;;; ", NOTARY PUBLY

¢/
&
"'-
Qx
N
T
¥3
S
'y
=

"""frtmm\\\“‘

\\“\
&
i2
fur]
(o
u,
I'!’



Northwest Comner of the POINT OF BEGINNING
NW4 of Sec, 17, T14N-R1E EXHIBIT Nertheast Comner of the
Found Mag Nall NW/4 of Sec. 17, T14N-R1E
Per QCCR by Gary Paule Found Mag Nail
152033 Per GCCR by Gary Paule
E. Coffee Creek Road L5 2033
E. COFFEE CREEK ROAD S 89°45'10" £ 2291.60" 589°45'10" E 323.43'
(Section Ling) - .
N oJECT _ & % 33 Statutory RAW W
2 LOCATION Found Mag Nail
] Prescott |5 1311
[ o —
8 T
> Py i /
1y ) q 14
o, ™~ N
& & =
~ 8
2 £
Sy
%
NE 206th STREET $=
RIE & LecenD a g
Net To Scale i 2 g
+ SECTIGN CORNER & J;E
iy
0w QUARTER CORNER -~
433
£ SETIRON PIN W/CAP 3
]
©  SET MAG NAIL W/WASHER §
®  FOUND MONUMENT P
LP.-IRON PIN S 89°%45'14" E 330.00 E
. 2o Q
S.LP.-SET IRON PIN SUBJECT PROPERTY g
F.LP.-FOUND IROM PIN £40,831.46 5. Ft s
¥ BARBED WIRE FENCE 14.711 Acres <
0 125 250 =
]
. QD
- :
1" = 250’ a2
4.8, Survey Foot 2
Basis of Bearing =
North Line of the NW#4 &
of Sec 17, TI4N-R1E, L.M. :
North 89° 467 06" Wasi N
Per Oklahoma State Plane
Grid North Southeast Corner of tha
Figid Date: MAY 8, 2024 o2 g?‘;’;“’”e;; o .‘,’vaf,’/‘i NEFE of the NW/4
Sec, 17, TI4N-RIE, LM, Faund 3/8" Iron Pin Sec. 17, T14N-RIE, LM
gy g Found 3/8” Tron Pin
Found 3/8" Iren Pin 15 1276
Prescott 1S 1311
1/16th Section Line " 1
E LEGAL DESCRIPTION N 83°47°09" W 656.38
A fract of fand lying in the East Half (E/2) of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW4) of Section Severiteen (17 ), Township

Fourteen ( 14 ) North, Range One (1) East of the Indian Meridian, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, being more particularly described as foilows:

BEGINNING &f the Northeast corner of the NW/4; Thence South 00°54'33" East along East line of said NW/4 a distance of 1311.20 feet fo the
Southeast corner of said NE/4 of the NW/4; Thence North 89°47'09" West along the South ling of said NE/4 of tha NW/4 a distance of 556,38 feet fo
the Southwest corner of said E/2 of the NE/4 of the NW/4, Thence Norih 06°46'48* West along the West line of said £/2 of the NE/4 of the NW/4 a
distance of 651,32 feet; Thence South 89°45'10" East paraile! with the Narth lina of sald NW/4 a distance of 330.00 feet; Thence Norlh 00°46'48" West
a distance of 860.20 feet to a point on the North ling of said NW/; Thence South 89°45'10" East along the North line of said NW/4 a distarice of
32343 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Containing 640,831.46 Sq. FL. or 14.711 Acres, more or 1ass.
Legal Descriplion prepared on July 10, 2024 by Troy Des, Registerad Professional Land Surveyor No. 17485,

I, Troy Dee, herowith staie that the above piat is a true and correct reprosentation of a survey made on the ground, under my supervision Wiiness my
signature and surveyors seal this 10 day of July, 2024,

Prepared By

OLDEN

LAND SURVEYING

4131 N.W. 122nd St., Suite 100, Okdahoma City, Oklafioma 73120
CA.# 7253 / Exp. Date =6/30/2026
Telephone: (405) 849-6010 Emall: tray@goldents.com
Draflad by: JP GLS Job No.: 241493
Plot Date: July 10, 2024

s
Troy , PLS #1745
iy 10, 2024

Filzname: IGLENASIOFFICEJOBS YW PROJECTS 20241241499 17444 £ COFFEE CREEK RD_LUTHER, OK_SPLITDWG\241499 17444 £ COFFEE CREEK SPLIT.DWG; Last Saved: 7/16/2024 6:18:35 PM; Plot Date: 7/10/2024; Legin: JAMES FHELPS

Sheet 1 OF 1 j



Northwest Comer of the POINT OF BEGINNING
NW/4 of Sec. 17,TI4N-RIE FEXHIBIT Northeast Comer of e\ \
Found Mag Nail NW/4 of Sec. 17, TIAN-RIE
Per OCCR by Gary Paule Found Mag Nail
L5 2033 Per OCCR by Gary Paufe
E. Coffee Creek Road L5 2633
E. COFFEE CREEK ROAD S 89°45'10" E 2291.00" 5 89°45'10" E 323.43
Section Line, - " -
N ROTECT __Cetonzine) y— 3 Satutory oW —_—X
% LOCATION found Mag Nail
Q Prescoft 15 1311
& N e
> a T /—
!u (7 2 14
& N ]
E o N =
(=]
= 3
&
£
NE 206th STREET 5:
R1E S -
LEGEND %
Not To Scale e R 5
=2 5
-{- SECTEON CORNER 8 £
i3
=  QUARTER CORNER B
0
O sETIroN PIN WicAP )
@) SET MAG NAIL WWASHER aé
®  FOUND MONUMENT Q
LP.-IRON PIN 5 89°45'10" E 330.00° m
.- W
SLP-SET RO PiN SUBTECT PROFERTY e
F.LP.-FOUND IRON PIN 640,831.46 Sq. Ft, M
X BARBED WIRE FENGE 14.711 Acres <
g 125 250 =
o
2
5
= 250 &
L1, Survey Foot EH
Basis of Bearing =
North Line of the NW#4 &
of Sac 17, TIAN-R1E, LM, ™
North 89° 46' 06" West iy
Per Oklahoma State Plane
Grid Norih Southesst Corner of the
Fiald Date: MAY 9, 2024 - ?’;‘g"ﬁgﬁ’fgjﬁ j’{g/’j NEF of the NW/4
Sec. 17, TI4N-RIE, LM, Found 3/8" Iron Pin Sec. 17, TI4N-RIE, IM
Found 3/5" Iron Pin Found 3/8" Ll;an Fin
Prescott LS 1311 1276
1716th Section Line H r
ELEGAL DESCRIPTION N 89°47'09" W 656,38"
Atract of land lying In the East Half (E/2) of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4} of the Northwest Quarler (NW4) of Section Seventosn (17), Township
Fourteen (14 } North, Range One (1) East of the Indian Meridlan,

Cklahoma County, Okiahoma, being more partiewlarly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of the NW/d; Thence South 00°54'33" East along East line of said NW/4 a distance of 1311.20 feet to the
Southeast corner of sald NE/4 of the NW4; Thence North 89°47°08" Wast along the South line of said NE/4 of the NW/ a disiance of 656,38 feot fo
the Southwest comer of sald /2 of the NE/ of the NW/4; Thence North 00°46'8” West aiong the West line of said £/2 of the NE/4 of the NW/4 a
istance of 651,32 feat; Thence South 89°45'10" East parallel with the Norih line of sald NW/ a distance of 330.00 fecf: Thence Norih 00°46°48" West
adistance of 860,20 feet to a point on the Norih fine of said NW/4; Thence South 89°4510" East along the North line of sald NWW/4 a distance of

323.43 feet ta The POINT OF BEGINNING;
Containing 640,831.46 Sq. Ft. or 14.711 Aeres, more or less.

Legal Description prepared on July 10, 2024 by Tray Des, Registered Professfonaf Land Surve yor No. 1745,

I, Troy Dee, herewith sfate that the above plat is a frue and correct representation of a swvey made on the ground, under my supervision Witness my

signature and suiveyors seal this 10 day of July, 2024,

Prepared By

G\241408 17444 £ COFFEE CREEK SPLIT.DWG  Last Saved: 7/10/2024 6:18:35 PM; Plet Date: 7/10/2024; Legin! JAMES PHELPS

OK_SPLITIWW

UTHER,

DEN

LAND SURVEYING

4131 NW. 122nd 5¢,, Suite 160, Oklahoma City, Okiahoma 73120
CA# 7263 f Exp, Date =6/30/2026
Telephone: (405) B49-6010 Email; troy@goldents.com

Drafted by: JP GLS Job No.: 241499
Flot Daie: July 10, 2024 Sheat 1 OF 1 j

[ oa

Troy , PLS #1745
ty 10, 2024

Fltenema: GLSNAS\OFFICEVJOBSIE PROJECTS 20241241489 17444 E COFFEE CREEK RD L




2024073001099292  B: 15823 P: 1
07/30/2024 02:08:07 PM Pgs: 3
Fee: $22.00 Doc Stamp: $285.00
Maressa Treat, County Clerk

DOC STAMPS: 3000 Okiahoma County - State of Oklahoma

Property Address: 17444 Coffee Creek Road, Luther, OK 73054
Buyer Mailing Address: +2444-GofferCreei-Road Luther, DK 73054, VL
HoSll Moorgate L. Sdvorg DY-3D

JOINT TENANCY
WARRANTY DEED

That, Kerstin W Parker AKA Korstin Savory, a single parson, Parly of the firat part, in consideration of the sum of TEN
AND NO/100 Dollars {$10.00) and other valuable considerations, in hand pald, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowiadged, dees heraby grant, bargain, sell and convey unfe

Kelly Milleson and Joshusa Milleson [ 7743

as Jolnt fenants and nof as tenants in commaon, with right of survivorship, the whole estate to vest in the suvivor, parles of

- the second part, the following described real property and premises sifuale in Oklahoma County, Btate of Oklahoma,

fo-wit:

SURFACE ONLY IN AND TO: A tract of land lying In the East Half (E/2) of the Noriheast Quarter {NE/4} of the Northwast
Quarter (NW4) of Section Seventean (17), Township Fourteen {14) North, Range One {1) East of the Indlan Meridlan,
Oklahema Counly, Oklahoma, being more particularly describad as follows: BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of the
NW#4; There South §0°54'33" East along East line of said NW/4 & distance of 1311.20 feet to the Southeast comer of
said NEf4 of the NW/4; Thence North B5°47'08" West along the South line of sald NE/# of the NWM a distance of §56.98
fest to the Souliwest comer of sald Ef2 of the NE4 of the NW/4; Thence North 00°46'48" West along the Westiine of said
Ef2 of the NE/4 of the NW/4 a distance of 651.32 feet; Thence South 88°45'10" East parallel with the Norih line of said
NW/4 a distancs of 330.00 feef; Thence Norih 00°46'48" West a distance of 560.20 faet to a point on the Nerih fine of sald
NWP4; Thenoe South 88°4510° East along the Narih fine of said NW/4 a distance of 323.43 fest 1o the POINT OF
BEGINNING. {the “Property”). -

LESS AND EXCEPT ALL MINERALS THAT GRANTOR RESERVES UNTO THEMSELVES,

together with all the improvements thereon and the appurferances thersunto belonglng, and warrant ths fills to the same.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLP said described premises unlo the sald pariies of the second part, as such joint tenants, and to
1he helrs and assigns of the survivor, forever, free, clear and discharged of and from all former granits, charges, taxes,
judgments, morlgapes and other lisns and encumbrances of whatsosver natute.

EXCEPT covenants, conditions, easements, and restrictions of recard.

Signed and delfivered this 30th day of

Kerstin U, Parkar AKA Kerstin Saviiy

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

countvor s

Bafgre me, the undersigned, a Notary Publie, In and for sald County snd State, on this g Z-O day of
4 20_° personally appeared Kersiin U. Parker AKA Kerstin Savory, a single persen, fo me known fo
ntical person () who signed the name of the raker thereo? to the within foregaing instrument, and

iged to me that helshe executed the same as his/her free and voluniary zct and deéd, for the uses and purposes
theraln set forih.

Giver under my hand and seal the day and year last abova writfen.

=2

L £57 y 2
Notary Pubfic in aﬂfbr the State of S v ixB
Notary's printed nashe: Y
Motary's commission expires: aﬁ%@iﬁ'ﬁ

Deed Presented for Filing By: The Closlng Agency, LLC
File No.: 200240133
Name of Title Insurer: First American Title Insurance Company




2024073001099292 B: 15823 P: 2 07/30/2024 02:03 PM Page 2 of 3

OAG 2024-1 - INDIVIDUAL Exhibit to Dead
AFFIDAVIT OF LAND DWNERSHIP: INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF OKLAHOMA _

countyor _ DA ZNCnoe

TO: THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA,

—
@

Before me, the undersigried: Kelly Mileson
(fisl legal name ant any aliaces) (the "Affiant"}, wha, having been first duly swom, deposas and staies as of he tate of this Affidavi:

3. 1am eightesn (18} years of age or older and have persanal knowledge of the statements made herain,
2. 1have personal knowiedge of the stelements made herein,
4. lam

EZ a gifizen of the Uniled Stales; or

D niot & citizen of the Uniled Stales, but an afien who s a bona fide sesidant of the Stats of Oklshoma.

t acquirad filla 1o the real property identified in the Deed to which this Affidavit Is afiached (the "Property”).

This Affidavit is executed in accordance with and purstiant to 60 0.5. § 121, which provides In part as foliows:

Mo afien or any persan who i not a citizen of the Uniled Stefes shall acquire tille 1o or own land in this slate sither
directly or indirectly frough a business eulify or trust, except as hereinafter provided, but he or she shall have and
enjoy in this state such rights as fo personal properly as are, or shall be accorded & citizen of the United States under
the Iaws of the natlon t2 which such alien belongs, nr by the freatles of such naton with tha United Siales, except 2s
the same may be affected by the provisions of Seclion 121 et seq. of {is tille or the Constituion of this state.
Provided, however, tha requirements of this subsection shall not apply 1o a husiness ntily that is engaged in regulated
Interstate commerca in accordance with federal law.

6. 1 acknowledge and understend that section 121 gsnerily prohibiis an alien er persen whe is not a citizen of the United States from
accuiring tifls to or owning land in the Stals of Oklahoma. ) further ackngwledge and understand that section 121 does not profilbit an alien
who is or who shal become a bona fide resident of the State of Oklahoma from acguiring Htle to or owning land in the Stals of Oldahomia.

7. 1acquired e to the Preperty in compliance with the regudrerments of 60 0.8, § 121 and no funding source was uzed in the sale or fransfar
of the Property in vickation of section 121 or any other state or federal law.

8. lacknowledge and understand that making or cavsing %o be made a false statemant in this affidavit may subject me to criminal prosacution
for perjury andlor being liabla for achal damages suflered o incurred by any person ar other enfily as a resull or conssquence of the
making of or refiance upon such false statement.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
itlen 730 -4
AFFIANT Date )
The foregaing instrument was subscribed and swom to before ma this Zj Yy dayof l\ﬂ \U){" , 40 1—}‘} ,
o ;
by Heally Millason .

EXH
!

-3
My Coramission Nurber: %q,}ffe M;;?g
|V

- — e G
My Commission Expires; X ‘%“‘és
4l

OGS VO QO U S



2024073001099292 H: 15823 P; 2 07/30/2024 02:08 PM Page 2 of 3

OAG 2024-1 - INDIVIDUAL Exhibit tp Deed

AFFIDAVIT OF LAND QWNERSHIP: INDIVIDUAL

STATEOF CKLAHOMA ] }

} &8,
countY oF __ VA Z0ne, )
TO: THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE DF OKLAHOMA

Bafore me, ihe undersigned: Kelly Milsson

(tist legal name and any aliases) (tha "Affent’), who, having been first duly sworn, teposes and stales as of the daio of this Affidavit

1.
2
3

Fam sighlaan (18} years of age or older and have personal knowledge of he statsments mads hecoi,
I have parsonal knowledge of the statements made heraln,
Fam:

Q a cltizen of the Uniled Steles; or

D net 2 cilizen of the Unfled States, bi an aflen who = a bona fide residant of e Sate of Okizhema.

Y acqpired tilks o the real property idanlified In the Deed o which His Afidavitis stached {tha "Property™.

This Afficfav is execuled in accordance witfi and pursuant %o 60 0.5, § 121, whith provides In part a5 follows:

No allen or any person whe & not @ ciizen of the United Statss shall acquire ifle ko or own land in this slata either
direclly or indirectly through a business antity or frust, except as hersinafter provided, but ha or she shall have and
ety in Hhis state such fights as to personal property as are, or shall be sceorded a eiizen of fie United States under
the taws of the nalfon to which such alien belongs, or by fhe Ireaties of such nation with fhe Uniled States, excapt as
the same may be affected by the provisions of Section 121 et seq. of tiis 1ile or the Constitution of is siale.
Provided, howsver, the requirements of this subsection shall rot apgly to a business entity that is engaged in regulated
intavstate commerce i accordance with federal law.

I acknoviedge and understand fat section 121 generally prohihits an elien o parsan who Js not 2 citizen of the United Slates from
acquiing e o or owning land in the State of Oklahoma, | further acknowledge and understand that seclion 121 does not profiibit an aflen
whe s or who shall become a bana ide resident of the State of Okdahoma from acquiring fifle 1o or owning fand in the Stafe of Oidahoma.

1 eequicad itk 1o the Property in compliance with the requiremenis of 60 0.8, § 124 and no funding soures was used in o sals or iransfer
of the Properly in viclation of secion 127 or any other stafe or federal lw.

} acknowledye and understand that making or causing to be made a faise statemont in this affidavit may subject ma to ciminal prosecution
for pedury andlor being fiable for achual daniages suffered or incurred by any person or olwr enfily as a result or consequence of the
rtaking of or rellance Upon such false siatement. :

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT,

T8, 730 -4
Aﬁmé Pate

The foregaing nstrumeniwas subseribed and swotm te before ma fis 3(\ day of ‘\ﬂ‘\.}/ 20 ’L}'i R
by Kelly Milleson )

&
iy Commission Expires; ;%f:#z "%‘:%5 _ - %""
me ] N %
ﬂq{s’% _,E'a
My Commission Number: %q';”ffa‘}f;g 7

TR et r— e w St e g e e

A

=
)

Ehinty



+ o e e s = o1

262407300‘(099292 B: 15823 P: 3 07/30/2024 02:08 PM Page 3 of 3

OAG 2024-1 - INDIVIDUAL Exhibit to Dead
AFFIDAVIT OF LAND OWNERSHIP: INDIVIDUAL

STATEOF OKLAHOMA

)
COUNTY OF OL\?YO(Y\? ; B

TO: THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Befora me, tha undersigned: Joshua Milleson

{iist legal name and any aliases) (tha *Afflant®), whe, having Geen frst duly swomn, deposes and states as of e date of this Affidavit
1. lam eighleen (16) years of ags or older and have personal knowledge of the statements made herein,
2. ihave personal knowlsdge of the statemants made hesein.
3. lam:

[Z[ acilizenr ofthe United Statas; or

D not & cifizen of the United States, but an alien wha is 2 bona fide resident of the State of Oklafoms,

| acquired title i the real property identifed in tha Deed to which this Affidavit is altached fine “Property").

5. This Affidavit is execufed in accordance with and pursuant to 60 0.5. §124, which provides in part as follows;
No alien or any parson who fs not a cifizen of the United States shall acquire fitle to or awn land in this state aither
directy or indirectly through a business anilly or trust, excapt as hereinafter provided, but he or she shalf havé and
enjoy in this siate such rights as to personal propery as ars, or shall be accorded a citizen of the United States under
the tzws of fhe nation fo which such alisn belongs, or by He traaties of such nation with the Unitad States, except as
the same may be affected by the provisions of Section 121 et seq. of fhis file or the Constifulion of tis siale.

Provided, however, e requirements of this subsection shall not apply to a business entlly that is engaged in regulated
interstate commerce In accardance with fedaral v,

acauiring tifle to or owning land in the State of Oklahoma. { firther acknowladge and understand that saclion 121 does not prehitit an alien
wha Is or who shall becema & bona fide reskant of the Stats of Oklshoma fram actuiing fitle o or owning fand in the Stats of Oklahoma,

lacqulred Gtle to the Praperly in compiianca with the requirements of 80 0.5. § 121 and no funding source was usad in the sele or ransfer
of the Property in violalion of sestion 121 or any ofher state or fdgsal faw,

8. |acknowledge and understand that making or causing o be made a faise statemant in this afidavit may subjact me to criminal prosecition

for parjury andfor being liable far achial damages suffered or incurred by any person or ather enlly a5 a result or consequenea of the
making of or reflance upon such false statamant,

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
F30 -2y
A Date
The foregoing instriment was subscribed and swom lo befare ra fiis i& ! l day of 20 lq

| acknowledge and understand that seclon 421 generally probibis an allen or person wha Is not & cifizen of the Undied States from

by Joshua Milleson .
e
: fw Eﬁ:“?}?%é
4y Commission Pxpiras: § fr s

F
L
" o,

SR, = NOTARY PUBLIC
e ':%:a}.-cg
Al

=

My Commission Number: 5 %%Héwgf

PN

. —rtem e




4

&

2024100901132770 B: 15887 P: 1938
10/09/2024 04:11:16 PM Pgs: 5

Fee: $26.00

Maraessa Treat, County Clerk

homa County - State of Oklahoma
WARRANTY DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That KELLY MILLESON and JOSHUA MILLESON, Grantors, in consideration of the
sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration, in hand paid, the receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, do hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto JOSHUA H.
MILLESON and KELLY D. MILLESON, Trustees of THE MILLESON FAMILY TRUST
DATED OCTOBER 7, 2024, Grantee, the following desctibed real property and premises situated
in Oklahoma County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit:

JSEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “4”]
Legal Description

subject to all easements, restrictions and mineral reservations of record together with all the
improvements thereon and the appurtenances thereunto belonging, and warrant the title to the same.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said described premises unto the said Grantee, and to the
successors and assigns of the Grantee, forever, free, clear and discharged of and from all former
grants, charges, taxes, judgments, mortgages and other liens and encuribrances of whatsoever nature,
except and subject to all matters of record affecting the real property described above,

Signed and delivered this 7" day of October, 2024,

L 2 lelleyent,

Exempt Documentary Stamp Tax

O.S. Tit. 68, Art. 32, §3201, JA & B KELLY MILLESON

G, = 7
...
~/JOSHUA MILLESON

GRANTEE:

The Milleson Farnily Trust Dated October 7, 2024

16516 Moorgate Lane

Edmond, OK 73012

RETURN TO:

The Milleson Family Trust Dated October 7, 2024

16516 Moorgate Lane

Edmend, OK 73012



2024100901132770  B: 15887 b: 1936
10/09/2024 04:11:16 PM Pgs: 5

Fee: $26.00

WMaressa Treat, County Cierk

homa County - State of Oklahoma
ARRANTY DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That KELLY MILLESON and JOSHUA MILLESON, Grantors, in consideration of the
sutn of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration, in hand paid, the receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, do hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey mto JOSHUA H.
MILLESON and KELLY D. MILLESON, Trustees of THE MILLESON FAMILY TRUST
DATED OCTOBER 7, 2024, Grantee, the following described real property and premises situated
in Oklahoma County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit:

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A”}
Legal Description

subject to all easements, restrictions and mineral reservations of record together with all the
improvements thereon and the appurtenances thereunto belonging, and watrant the title to the same.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said described premises unto the said Grantee, and to the
vaccessors and assigns of the Grantee, forever, free, clear and discharged of and from all former
grants, charges, taxes, judgments, mortgages and other liens and encumbrances of whatsoever nature,

except and subject to all matters of record affecting the real property described above.

Signed and delivered this 7% day of October, 2024.

L]
Exempt Documentary Stamp Tax M MWF()

0.8. Tit. 68, Art. 32, §3201, YA & B KELLY MIDLESON
] ’
G, A,
/JOSHUA MILLESON
GRANTEE:
The Milleson Family Trust Dated October 7, 2024
16516 Moorgate Lane

Edmond, OK 73012

g RETURN TO:
© @ The Milleson Family Trust Dated October 7, 2024
16516 Moorgate Lane
Edmond, OK 73012

Sl



2024100901132770 B: 16887 P: 1937 10/08/2024 04:11 PM Page 2 of 5

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, on this 7% day
of October, 2024, personally appeared KELLY MILLESON and JOSHUA MILLESON, fo me
known to be the identical persons who executed the within and foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that they executed the same as their free and voluntary act and deed for the uses
and purposes thercin set forth. '

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last above written.

(%

NOTAY. Bitpligs-rroorrmsrorrzseeees— oo

| iU, DEBBIE TURNER |
: NOTARY PUBLIC :
P \damd/  STATE OF OKLAHOMA
. Cnl;;;hs!on #14003574 Expires 042126 3



2024100901132770 B: 15887 P: 1938 10/09/2024 04:11 PM Page 3 of 5

EXHIBIT “A”

(Legal Description)

SURFACE ONLY IN AND TO:

A tract of land lying in the East Half (£/2) of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of the
Northwest Quarter (NW/4) of Section Seventeen (17), Township Fourteen (14)
North, Range One (1) Bast of the Indian Meridian, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma,
being more particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at the Northeast corner
of the NW/4; Thence South 00°54'33" East along FEast line of said NW/4 a
distanceof 1311.20 feet to the Southeast corper of said NE/4 of the NW/4; Thence
North 89°47'09" West alohg the South line of said NE/4 of the NW/4 a distance
of 656.38 feet to the Southwest corner of said E/2 of the NE/4 of the NW/4;
Thence North 00°46'48" West along the West line of said E/2 of the NE/4 of the
NW/4 a distance of 651.32 feet; Thence South 89°45'10" East parallel with the
North line of said NW/4 a distance of 330.00 feet; Thence North 00°46'48" West
a distance of 660.20 feet to a point on the North line of said NW/4; Thence South
8§9°45'10" Fast along the North line of said NW/4 a distance of 323.43 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING (the ‘Property™).

LESS AND EXCEPT ALL MINERALS THAT GRANTOR RESERVES UNTO
THEMSELVES.

PHYSICAL ADDRESS; 17500 E. Coffee Creek Road, Luther, OK 73054



202410090113277? B: 15887 P: 1938 10/09/2024 04:11 PM Page 3 of 5

EXHIBIT “A”

(Legal Description)

SURFACE ONLY IN AND TO:

A tract of land lying in the East Half (E/2) of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of the
Northwest Quarter (NW/4) of Section Seventeen (17), Township Fourteen (14)
North, Range One (1) East of the Indian Meridian, Oklahoma County, Oklzhoma,
being more particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at the Northeast corner
of the NW/4; Thence South 00°54'33" Bast along Bast line of said NW/4 a
distance of 1311.20 feet to the Southeast corner of said NE/4 of the NW/4; Thence
Nerth 89°47'09" West alohg the South line of said NE/4 of the NW/4 a distance
of 656.38 feet to the Southwest corner of said E/2 of the NE/4 of the NW/4;
Thence North 00°46'48" West along the West line of said E/2 of the NE/4 of the
NW/4 a distance of 651.32 feet; Thence South 89°45'10" East parallel with the
North line of said NW/4 a distance of 330.00 feet; Thence North 00°46°'48" West
a distance of 660.20 feet to 2 point on the North line of said NW/4; Thence South
89°45'10" East along the North line of said NW/4 a distance of 323.43 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING (the ‘Property™).

LESS AND EXCEPT ALL MINERALS THAT GRANTOR RESERVES UNTO
THEMSELVES,

PHYSICAL ADDRESS; 17500 E. Coffee Creek Road, Luther, OK 73054



A

2024100901132770 B: 15887 P: 1939 10/08/2024 04:11 PN Page 4 of §

EXHIBIT TO DEED

AFFIDAVIT OF LAND OR MINERAL OWNERSHIP: EXEMPT BUSINESS OR TRUST

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
cy ss:
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA)  °

TO: THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF OXLAHOMA

Before me, the undersigned JOSHUA H. MILLESON (the “Affiant”), who, having been
first duly swotn, deposes and-states:

L. 1 am eighteen (18) years of age or older and have personal knowledge of the
statements made herein,

2. I am a Trustee of THE MILLESON FAMILY TRUST DATED OCTOBER 7,
2024 (referred to herein as the “Entity”). 1am duly authorized torecord this Affidavit on behalf of
the Entity, which is taking title to the real property identified in the Deed to which this Affidavit
is attached (the “Property™), and to bind the Entity for the consequences of any false statements in
this Affidavit,

3. This Affidavit is executed in accordance with and pursuant to 60 0.8, § 121, which
provides in part as follows:

No alien or any person who is not a citizen of the United States shall acquire title to
or own fand in this state either directly or indirectly through a business entity or trust,
except ag hereinafter provided, but he or she shall have and enjoy in this state such
rights as to personal property as are, or shall be accorded a citizen of the United States
under the laws of the nation to which such alien belongs, or by the treaties of such
nation with the United States, except as the same may be affected by the provisions
of Section 121 et seq: of this title or the Constitution of this state. Provided, however,
the requirements of this subsection shall not apply to a business entity that is engaged
in regulated interstate commerce in accordance with federal law.,

4, For purposes of this Affidavit, I acknowledge and understand that to be “engaged in
regulated interstate commerce in accordance with federal law,” means all the Entity’s business
activities in Oklahoma must be cither: (a) expressly permitted by federal regulation or federal law,
or (b) not prohibited by federal regnlation or federal law. 1further acknowledge and understand that
an entity engaged in or supporting the cultivation of marijuana in Oklahoma is not “engaged in
regulated interstate commerce in accordance with federal law,” I have read the provisions of 60

0.8, § 121 and this Affidavit and certify that the Entity is engaged in regulated interstate commerce
in accordance with federal law.”



-+

2024100901132770 B: 16887 P: 1940 10/09/2024 04:11 PM Page 5of 5

5. No funding source is being used in the sale or transfer of the Property in violation of
Section 121 or any other state or federal law.

6. I acknowledge and understand that making or causing to be made a false statement
in this affidavit may subject me to criminal prosecution for perjury and/or subject me and/or the
Entity to being liable for actual damages suffered or incurred by any person or other entity as a
result or consequence of the making of or reliance upon such false statement.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT!

y : Z October 7, 2624
\ "FIA,NT mdmdually a.nd as authonzed agent of the Entity Date

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 7™ day of October, 2024, by
JOSHUA B. MILLESON,

Notﬂly Puhl,l,g. ....... ACAAXAELED L
“DEBBIE TURNER |
NOTARY PUBLIC '

w ‘G STATE OF OKLAHOMA



-

2024100901132770 B: 15887 P: 1940 10/09/2024 04:11 PM Page 50of 5

5. No funding source is being used in the sale or transfer of the Property in violation of
Section 121 or any other siate or federal law.

6. I acknowledge and understand that making or causing to be made a false statement
in this affidavit may subject me to criminal prosecution for perjury and/or subject me and/or the
Entity to being liable for actual damageés suffered or incurred. by any person or other entity as a
result or consequence of the making of or reliance upon such false statement.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT!

/
%;% _ October 7, 2024
\FFIANT, individually and as authorized agent of the Entity Date

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 7* day of October, 2024, by
JOSHUA H. MiLLESONM.

No tm;y Pablie

ArBERE A=A TRTRRIAILSI2IZINT Trey
‘g DEBBIE TURNER
i NOTARY PUBLIC
i/ STATE OF OKLAHOMA



/P50 Oklahoma County Assessor Real Account Detail

of 1

Issued Permit # Provided by Description Est Construction Cost
4/21/1998 10278378 OKLAHOMA CITY 1 Manufactured 7,500 Inactive
Click button on building number to aceess detailed information:
i’ Vacant/Improved Land Bldg Description Year Built SqFt | # Stories
o Lk 1 Improved Single Wide 1584 988 1 Stories

Q\@_\g&% Qtav current with the latest
& from the Oklahoma

County Assessor’s Office

Account: R264173000 Type: Residential ion: 17444 E COFFEE CREEK RD

Building Name/Occupant: Map Parcel | UNINCORPORATED

Owner Name - PARKER KERSTIN U Parcel PIN#: 4068-26-417-3000

Owner Name 2: 1/4 section #: 4068

Owner Name 3: Parent Acct: R

Billing Address: 1912 NW 157TH ST Tax District: TXD 103

City, State, Zip EDMOND, OK. 73013 School System: Luther 3

Country: (If noted) Land Size: _5.2900 Acres !
< Personal Property - Land Value: 32,258 Treasurer:  Click fo View Taxes | | {

Sect 17-TI4N-RIEQur NW | L UTHER TOWNSHIP Block 000 Lot 000 --Subdivision Sales

Full Legal Description: LUTHER TOWNSHIP PT NW4 SEC 17 14N 1E E 1/2 OF NE4 OF NW4 EX A TR BEG NE/C NW4 TH
SE1311.20FT W656.38FT NW651.32FT E330FT NW660.20F T E323.43FT TO BEG

No comparable sales report available.

No comparable sales returned.

Value History

Gross Assessed | Exemption | Net Assessed | Millage | Est. Tax | Tax Savings

Year| Market Value | Taxable Mkt Value

12024 56,101 9,354 1,033 0 1,033 95.02 $98 5488
12023 23,234 9,307 1,022 0 1,022 9096 $93 $139
12022 23233 9,036 993 0 993 91.07 $91 $142
2021 24,589 8,773 964 0 964 9241 $89 $161
12020 24,641 8,518 936 0 936 9351 %88 3166
(= ]=L> ]2 1

Property Account Status/Adjustments/Exemptions

Account # Grant Year Exemption Description

R264173000 1999 Capped Ag 3% 0!
Property Deed Transaction History (

Date Type i Grantor Grantee
- 4/16/2009 Deeds 11069 272 (0 SAVORY JAMES E PARKER KERSTIN U PARKER KERSTINU
L 7/18/2001 Hmstd Off & 8151 626 SAVORY JAMES E

SAVORY JAMES E PARKER KERSTIN U

9/23/1994
9/15/1992
1/8/1992

DEFURIA CHARLES & VICKI SAVORY JAMESE

DEFURIA CHARLES & VICKI

Historical 6336 2309 GOODYEAR JAN C & G DIANE

NINTH DISTRICT PRODUCTION

]
1
|
|
i
\
\
‘
‘
\
i

0
Historical ~ 6657 1355 0
0
0

H1st0ncal 6245 1

l >] [172]

GOODYEAR JAN C & G DIANE

7 (v .v_}u_!f.v_ﬂ.!J

Last Mailed Notice of Value (N.0.¥.) Information/History

| Year Date Market Value Taxable Market Value Gross Assessed Exemption Net Assessed
2024 01/22/2024 57,000 9,586 1,053 0 1,053 |

12023 03/02/2023 23,234 9,307 1,022 0 1,022
2022 02/22/2022 23233 9,036 992 0 992 | ]
12021 (}2/24/202 1 24,589 8,773 963 0 965 |
12020 02/21/2020 24 641 8,518 936 0 936

<=0 s

Property Building Permit History

https://docs.oklahomacounty.org/assessorwp3/AN-R.asp?PROPER...

12/16/2074 3-38 PM



WP350 Oklahoma County Assessor Real Account Detail https://docs.oklahomacounty.org/assessorwp5/AN-R.asp?PROPER....

17500 E COFFEE CREEK RI}

UNINCORPORATED
i MILLESON JOSHUA H TRS _ L 4068-26-417-3025
IMILLESON KELLY D TRS 1/4 section 8 o 4068 ,
| MILLESON FAMILY TRUST Parent Aget: | 4068 26-417-3000

16516 MOORGATE LN Tax District:
| EDMOND, OK 73012-4240

T lubeds
147100 Acres

USROS S

'Lands:ze
~ Land Value: 190,000 Tgeasqg;eg, i

. B LUTHER TOWNSHIP Block 000 Lot 000 «SubdivisionSaless ,
Fall Legal Desmpuon. LUTIIER TOWNSHEIP PT NW4 SEC 17 14N 1E E BEG NE/C NW4 TH SE1311 20FT W3638FT
INW651.32ET E330FT NW660.20FT E323.43FT TO BEG

No comparable sales report available.

: No comparable sales returned.
Ho Photo

Aupiialite

1tus/ml;ustmen!clk eniptions -
Exemption Deseription:

corded il il
] : : |  Grantor
10!7/2024 A ‘ = MILLESON KELLY * MILLESON JOSHUAHTRS
73 0/2024 : 1 \ PARKER KERSTIN u MILLESON KELLY

SAVORY JAMES E FARKER KERSTIN U PARKER K.ERSTIN U

S Taxable Maﬂet Ealu
fNo Notice of Value N.O.V. records returned -

No bulldin records returﬁé'd.

1of1 12 AMVIA 2-A0 DRA



WP30 Oklahoma County Assessor Real Account Detail

1 of1

Homestead, Additional Homestead, Senior Freeze, 1002 DAY

See if you qualify

Larrv Stein Oklahoma Couuty Assessor (403) 713- 1700 Public Access System

}Accoum: R264173025 Type: Residential L tfi’"‘!ﬁ' Location: 17500 E COFFEE CREEK RD
Building Name/Occupant: Map Parcel UNINCORPORATED
Owner Name 1: MILLESON JOSHUA H TRS Parcel PIN#: 4068-26-417-3025
Owner Name 2: MILLESON KELLY D TRS 1/4 section #: 4068
Owner Name 3: MILLESON FAMILY TRUST Parent Acct: 4068-26-417-3000
Billing Address: 16516 MOORGATE LN Tax District: ’ZX_I_)_I(_);"
City, State, Zip 'EDMOND, OK 73012-4240 School System: -Luther #3
Country: (If noted) 7 Land Size: 14.7100 Acres

“ Personal '.F'l‘OprEf,ty o] Land Value: 190,000 Treasurer: Click to Vie\i Taxesj

Sect 17-T14N-RIE Qr NW | UTHER TOWNSHIP Block 000 Lot 000 ..subdivision Sates .

7 Full Legal Description: LUTHER TOWNSHIP PT NW4 SEC 17 14N |E E BEG NE/C NW4 TH SE1311.20FT W656.38FT
INW651.32FT E330FT NW660.20FT E323.43FT TO BEG

No compa;rable sales report available.
Mo Skeich

fyailabls

No comparable sales returned.

.|
tLl g
rB

| NtAssessed Millage | Est, Tax | Tax § '
12024 899 192 21 0 21 95.02 $2. $7|
12023 0 0 $ s |

777777 i escripti Amount

{__‘_“_]la_te_ ) . 7 Grantor
107/2024 >
7/30/2024
- 4/16/2009

Grantee
1936 0 MILLESON KELLY MILLESON JOSHUA H TRS

i

|

1 190,000 PARKER KERSTIN U MILLESON KELLY i
SAVORY JAMES E PARKER KERSTIN U PARKER KERSTIN U l

L i Deeds

| Year _ Exemption Net Assessed

Property Building Permit History

Provided by Description Est Construction Cost |

No Building Permit records returned.

Click button on building number to aceess detailed information:

Vacant/Improved Land Bldg Description Year Built
No building records returned.

# Stories

https://docs.oklahomacounty.org/assessorwp3/AN-R.asp?PROPER....



NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF ANNUAL AUDIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

On the 10 day of December, 2024, the Board of Trustees of the Town of
Luther, Oklahoma, accepted the annual Audit. This Audit of the Town’s financial
status, which was prepared by Russell & Williams, CPA, is available for public
inspection in Town Hall, 108 South Main Street, Luther, Oklahoma 73054,

Scherrie Pidcock, Town Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-11R

ARESOLUTION ADOPTING THE REGIONAIL, SAFETY ACTION PLAN AND VISION ZERO
POLICY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, The Town of Luther is a member of the Association of Central Oklahoma
Governments;

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Association of Central
Oklahoma Governments endorsed the Regional Action Safety Plan authorizing ACOG to submit
implementation grant applications to the U.S. DOT for Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) funding;
and

WHEREAS, The Town of Luther desires to implement this Regional Safety Action Plan and
Vision Zero Policy in support of the Association of Central Oklahoma Governments.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF
LUTHER, OKLAHOMA:

Section 1: The Town of Luther adopts the Regional Safety Action Plan, by the Association of Central
Oklahoma Governments, and makes it part of this resolution, effective immediately;

Section 2; The Town of Luther adopts a Vision Zero Policy which includes the goal of eliminating
traffic deaths and serious injuries to zero by 2050 and endorses Vision Zero as a comprehensive and
holistic approach to achieving this goal;

Section 3: By adopting this resolution, the Town of Luther is now able to apply for U.S. DOT SS4A
implementation funding,

Section 4: Severability Provision: If any part of this Resolution is held invalid, the remainder
of this Resolution shall continue in effect as if such invalid portion never existed; and

Section 5. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions; All resolutions or orders of the Board of Trustees, or
parts of resolutions or orders of the Board of Trustees, in conflict with the Resolution, are repealed to
the extent of the conflict,

RESOLVED this day of , 2024,

APPROVED;

Mayor

Attest:

Town Clerk



Right of Way Access Agreement

Between the Town of Luther
and

- Centranet, LLC



THIS [S AN AGREEMENT, made as of the date of the last signature of the parties, between
the Town of Luther, a Municipal Corporation in the State of Oklahoma (hereinafter called TOWN),
and Centranet, LLC dba Centranet (hercinafter called CENTRANET). TOWN grants
CENTRANET a non-exclusive right to access public right of way over and under certain streets,
alleys, easements, and public rights-of-way within the corporate limits of the TOWN,

The TOWN and CENTRANET, in consideration of their mutual covenants herein, agree to the
following:

SECTION 1: Definition of Terms

For the purpose of this Agreement (the "Agreement"), the following terms, phrases, words
and abbreviations shall have the meanings ascribed to them below. When not inconsistent with the
context, words used in the present tense include the future tense, words in the plural number
inctude the singular number, and words in the singular number include the plural number:

(A) "Affiliate" means an entity which owns or controls, is owned or controlied by, or is
under common ownership or control with Centranet.

(B) “TOWN” means the Town of Luther, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation,

(C) “Centranet” means Centranet, LLC d/b/a Centranet Fiber, or the lawful successor,
transferee, or assignee thereof.

(D) “Fiber Internet Agreement” means the initial authorization, or renewal thereof, issued
by the Town, regardless of whether such authorization is designated as a permit, license,
resolution, contract, certificate, or otherwise, which authorizes construction and operation of the
Fiber Internet system for the purpose of offering Fiber Internet Service to Subscribers.

(E) “Fiber Internct Service” means (i) the two-way transmission to Subscribers of
internet service, and (ii) Subscriber interaction, if any, which is required for the selection or use
of such internet service.

(F) “Fiber Internet System” means a facility, consisting of a set of closed transmission
paths and associated signal generation, reception, and control equipment or other equipment that
is designed to provide Fiber Internet Service or other services to Subscribers.

(G) "FCC" means Federal Communications Commission, or successor governmental
entity thereto.

(H) "Permit" means the initial authorization, or renewal thereof, issued by the Town,
regardless of whether such authorization is designated as a franchise, permit, license,
resolution, contract, certificate, or otherwise, which authorizes construction and operation of
the Fiber Internet System for the purpose of offering telecommunication services to
Subscribers.



(D "Person" means an individual, partnership, association, joint stock company, trust
corporation, or governmental entity.

(J) "Public Way" means the surface of, and the space above and below, any public
street, highway, freeway, bridge, land path, alley, court, boulevard, sidewalk, parkway, way,
lane, public way, drive, circle, or other public right-of-way, including, but not limited to,
public utility easements, dedicated utility strips, or rights-of-way dedicated for compatible
uses and any temporary or permanent fixtures or improvements located thereon now or
hereafter held by Town in the Service Area which shall entitle Town and Centranet to the
use thereof for the purpose of installing, operating, repairing, and maintaining the Fiber
Internet System. "Public Way" also means any easement now ot hereafter held by Town
within the Service Area for the purpose of public travel, or for utility or public service use
dedicated for compatible uses, and shall include other easements or rights-of-way as shall
within their proper use and meaning entitle Town and Centranet to the use thereof for the
purposes of installing Centranet's Fiber Internet System over poles, wires, cables, conductors,
ducts, conduits, vaults, manholes, pedestals, amplifiers, appliances, attachments, and other
related property or equipment as may be necessary or appurtenant to the Fiber Internct
System.

(K) "Right-of-Way" means the legal right granted by a property owner, municipality, or
other regulatory body to a telecommunications company (such as a fiber internet service provider)
to access and use a specific portion of land, including public and private lands, for the purpose of
installing, maintaining, and operating fiber optic cables and associated infrastructure.

(L) "Service Area" means the present municipal boundaries of the Town and all areas
annexed into the Town in the future.

(M) "Subscriber" means a user of the Fiber Internet System who lawfully receives
telecommunication’s services with Centranet's express permission.

SECTION 2: Right of Way Access Requirements

2.1 Conditions of Street Occupancy. All transmission and distribution structures, poles, other
lines, and equipment installed or erected by CENTRANET pursuant to the terms hereof shall be
located so as to cause a minimum of interference with the proper use of Public Ways and with the
rights and reasonable convenience of property owners who own property that adjoins any of such
Public Ways, CENTRANET shall comply with all right-of-way and easement management
ordinances and/or regulations enacted by TOWN as of the date of this agreement or as may be
enacted in the future. It is expressly understood that this Agreement conveys no property interest of
any kind in or to any public land, rights-of-way, or easements to CENTRANET.



2.2 tion of Public s and infrastructure in the Right-of-Way. If, during the course
of CENTRANET’s construction, operation, or maintenance of the Fiber Internet System, there
occurs a disturbance of any Public Way or any town infrastructure in any Right-of-Way by
CENTRANET, it shall, at its expenss, replace and restore such Public Way to a condition reasonably
comparable to the condition of the Public Way existing immediately prior to such disturbance.

2.3  Relocation at Request of the TOWN. Upon its receipt of reasonable advance notice,
CENTRANET shall, at its own expense, protect, support, temporarily disconnect, relocate in the

Pyblic Way, or remove from the Public Way, any propetty of CENTRANET when lawfully
requited by TOWN by reason of traffic conditions, public safety, street abandonment, freeway and
streetconstruction, change or establishment of street grade, installation of sewers, drains, gas or
water pipes, or any other type of structures or improvements by TOWN; but CENTRANET shall,
in all cases, have the right of abandonment of its property provided that such abandoned property
does not interfere with the town’s use of its Right-of-Way. If public funds are appropriated and
encumbered for any company using such street, easement, or right of way for the purpose of
defraying the cost of any of the foregoing, such funds shall also be made available to
CENTRANET.

24  Relocation at Reque Third Party. CENTRANET shall, at the request of any Person
holding a building or other structure moving permit issued by TOWN, temporarily raise or lower
its wires to permit the moving of such building or other structure, provided: (a) the expense of such
temporary raising or lowering of wires is paid by such Person, including, if required by
CENTRANET, making such payment in advance; and (b) CENTRANET is given not fewer than
ten (10) business days’ advance written notice to arrange for such temporary wire changes.

2,5  Trimming of Trees and Shrubbery. CENTRANET shall have the authority to trim trees
or other natural growth overhanging any of its Fiber Internet System in the Service Area so as to
prevent branches from coming in contact with CENTRANET wires, cables, or other equipment.
Trimming shall be in accordance with best practices, state statutes, and local codes, CENTRANET
shall reasonably compensate TOWN or property owner for any damages caused by such trimming.

2.6  Safety Requirements. Construction, installation, and maintenance of the Fiber Internet
System shall be performed in an orderly and workmanlike manner. All such work shall be
performed in accordance with applicable FCC or other federal, state, and local regulations. The
Fiber Internet System shall not unreasonably endanger or interfere with the safety of persons or
property in the Service Area.

2.7  Aerial and Underground Construction. In those areas of the Setvice Area where all of
the transmission or distribution facilities of the respective public utilities providing telephone
communications and electric services are underground, CENTRANET likewise shall construct,
operate, and maintain all of its Fiber Internet facilities underground, provided that such facilities are
actually capable of recciving CENTRANET s Fiber Internet and other cquipment without technical
degradation. In those areas of the Service Area where the transmission or distribution facilities of the
respective public utilities providing telephone communications and electric services are both aerial and
underground, CENTRANET shall have the sole discretion to construct, operate, and maintain all of its
transmission and distribution facilities, or any part thereof, aerially or underground. Nothing contained



in this Subsection 2.7 shall require CENTRANET to construct, operate, and maintain underground any
ground-mounted appurtenances such as subscriber taps, line extenders, system passive devices
(splitters, directional couplers), amplifiers, power supplies, pedestals, or other related equipment.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Subsection 2.7, in the event that all of the
transmission or distribution facilities of the respective public utilities providing telephone
communications and electric services are placed underground after the effective date of this
Agreement, CENTRANET shall only be required to construct, operate, and maintain all of its
transmission and distribution facilities underground if it is given reasonable notice and access to the
public utilities’ facilities at the time that such are placed underground.

2.8  Pole Attachments. Utility poles owned by TOWN or an affiliated entity shall be available
for use by CENTRANET. CENTRANET shall obtain permission from TOWN for the use of poles
owned by TOWN or its affiliate. Additionally, TOWN owned property may be available, including
parks, and TOWN owned poles, but only after specific written approval by the town Board of
Trustees.

29  Notice of Construction. CENTRANET shall provide written notice to the TOWN
Manager not less than twenty-one (21) calendar days prior to commencement of any routine
construction, ihstallation, or maintenance operation conducted in the public land, rights-of-way,
or easements. If such routine construction, installation, or maintenance operation will interrupt,
impede or restrict vehicular traffic, CENTRANET shall provide advance public notice of same
and shall provide on-site safeguard and traffic warnings in accordance with state statute and local
ordinances. In emergency situations arising at other than regular business hours, notice of the work
undertaken shail be given by CENTRANET to the TOWN Manager the following business day.

2.10 Methods of Construction. The Fiber Internet system shall be constructed, repaired,
renewed, and maintained by CENTRANET at CENTRANET's own cost and expense in a safe,
proper, and workmanlike manner and at such times and in such a manner as not to prevent or
interfere with the safe, proper, and convenient movement of traffic or operation of utilities.

CENTRANET shall backfill all trenches, fill all holes caused by shrinkage, remove all excess dirt,
and leave the premises in a solid and safe condition. CENTRANET shall restore all sodded areas
to its original condition by placing slab sod on all disturbed areas and subject to the inspection and
approval of the TOWN Manager. If CENTRANET shall fail to make any repairs or do any work
required of CENTRANET by the provisions of this Agreement within fourteen (14) calendar days
after receipt of written notice from the TOWN calling attention thereto and requesting such repairs
or work to be done, then the TOWN shall have the right to make such repairs or do such work at
the expense of CENTRANET and CENTRANET shall reimburse the TOWN for cost and expense
of such repairs or work promptly upon receipt of a bill thereof by the TOWN 1o CENTRANET.

All Fiber Internet cables installed which cross from one side of the public right-of-way to the other
shall require permission from TOWN to bore under the street. When openings are made adjacent
to any street, alley, public way or easement, CENTRANET shall, at its expense, furnish barricades,
fences, lights, and danger signals and shall take all precautionary measures for the protection of the
public in accordance with state statute and local ordinances.



No materials or equipment used in the construction of the work shall be placed so as to endanger
the work or prevent free access to all water valves, gas valves, manholes, electric, and telephone in
the vicinity. The TOWN reserves the right to remedy any neglect, on the part of CENTRANET as
regards the protection of the work, at CENTRANET"s expense.

CENTRANET shall place standard identification markers at points where the Fiber Internet cable
intersects the TOWN's right-of-way boundary. Said marker shall extend a minimum of thirty-six
inches (36") above right-of-way surface.

CENTRANET shall provide the TOWN Manager with a set of record drawings of the Fiber Internet
system which shall be made available for review prior to installation. :

CENTRANET will place no additional structures, encroachments, or improvements in or upon
property without approval of the TOWN Manager. If no response from TOWN Manager after
twenty-one (21) calendar days of request sent per section 7.4 of this document, then CENTRANET
can proceed as if approved.

CENTRANET will restore grounds to their preexisting condition and restore infrastructure to
TOWN Code standards following excavation.

Once construction is completed, CENTRANET will provide TOWN with “as-built” plans
documenting the work done and locations accessed.

2.11 Termination of Fiber Internet Cable Usage. CENTRANET shall notify the TOWN in
writing upon the termination of use of said Fiber Internet cable(s) and the right-of-way shall be
returned to substantially the same condition existing prior to the installation,

SECTION 3: Right of Way Access Fee, Rates and Charges. Conditions of Sale or Transfer

3.1  Right of Way Access Fee. During the term of this apreement, Centranet shall pay to the
Town a fee equal 5.0 percent of the gross revenues that Centranet and its affiliates collect from all
Subscribers in the town limits. CENTRANET shall collect the fee monthly from each
Subscriber/customer to CENTRANET’s Fiber Internet services, including existing business and
commercial Subscribers/customers, (“Right of Way Access Fee”). The Fee shall be forwarded to
TOWN quarterly and shall be due forty-five (45) days after the end of each calendar quarter.

A. For purposes of this Agreement, gross revenues are limited to the following:

. recurring charges for Fiber Internet Services;

2. service charges related to the provision of Fiber Internet Services, including, but not
limited to, activation, and installation,

3. administrative charges related to the provision of Fiber Internet Services, including, but not
limited to, service order and service termination charges.

—

B. For purposes of this Agreement, gross revenues do not include:
1. uncollectible fees, provided that all or part of uncollectible fees which are written off as



bad debt but subsequently collected, less expenses of collection, shall be included in gross
revenues in the period collected;
2. late payment fees;
revenues from contracts for in-home maintenance service, unless they relate solely to
maintenance on equipment used only for the provisioning of Fiber Internet Services and not
for the provisioning of any other service provided by CENTRANET or its affiliates;
4. amounts billed to Fiber Internet Services Subscribers/customers to recover taxes, fees, or
surcharges imposed upon Fiber Internet Scrvices Subscribers/customers in connection with
the provision of Fiber Internet Services, other than the Fee authorized by this section;
revenue from Fiber Internet Services repairs;
revenue from the sale of capital assets or surplus equipment; or
7. charges, other than those described in subsection (A), that are aggregated or bundled with
amounts billed to Fiber Internet Service Subscribers.

[F5]

& w

C. Bundling discounts shall be apportloned fairly among internet and other services.
CENTRANET shall not apportion revenue in such a manner as to avoid the Right of Way Access
Fee.

D, CENTRANET and TOWN agree that the Right of Way Access Fee shall be in lieu of all
other concessions, charges, excises, franchise, license, privilege, other permit fees, taxes, or
assessments except sales taxes, personal or real property taxes, and act valorem taxes.

E. The five percent (5%) of the gross revenues fee referenced above shall decrease to any
lower rate that TOWN agrees to charge any similarly situated telecom providers that are providing
similar products to what CENTRANET offers its customers.

3.2  Rates and Charges. TOWN may not regulate the rates for the provision of Fiber Internet
Service or other service, including, but not limited to, ancillary charges relating thereto, except as
expressly provided herein and except as may be authorized pursuant to federal and state law. From
time to time, and at any time, CENTRANET has the right to modify its rates and charges, at its
discretion and without consent of TOWN, including, but not limited to, the implementation of
additional charges and rates; provided, however, that CENTRANET shall give notice to TOWN
of any such modifications or additional charges thirty (30) days prior to the effective date thereof.

33 Conditions of Sale. CENTRANET and TOWN agree that in the case of a lawful termination
of this Agreement, CENTRANET shall be given a reasonable opportunity to effectuate a transfer of its
Fiber Intemet System to a qualified third party. TOWN further agrees that during such period of time, it
shall authorize CENTRANET to continue to operate pursuant to the terms of this Agreement; however,
in no event shall such authorization exceed a period of time greater than six (6) months from the
effective date of such termination. If, at the end of that time, CENTRANET is unsuccessful in
procuring a qualified transferee or assignee of'its Fiber Internet System which is reasonably acceptable
to TOWN, CENTRANET and TOWN may avail themselves of any rights they may have pursuant to
federal or state law; it being further agreed that CENTRANET’s continued operation of its Fiber
Internet System during the six (6) month period shall not be deemed to be a waiver, nor an
extinguishment of, any rights of either TOWN or CENTRANET. Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary set forth in this Subsection 3.3, neither TOWN nor CENTRANET shall be required to violate
federal or state law.



3.4 Service to Public Buildings. Centranet shall provide to TOWN, at no charge, its fiber-
based, symmetrical Internet service with speeds of up to 1 Gbps x 1 Gbps upload to two (2)
municipal public building locations, located within the Centranet targeted build areas that
have been shared by Centranet with the Town, designated by the Town in writing to
Centranet (the "Public Building Service"). Installation costs and equipment charges relating
to the Public Building Service shall be paid by Centranet up to a maximum of $8,000. The
Public Building Service shall be used solely for Internet access, any emergency system use,
or any mission critical use. The Public Building Service shall not be used for any private
business or private commercial use. Accordingly, while Centranet shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to ensure that the Public Building Service is available 24 hours per day, 7
days per week, consistent with its own network availability, Centranet shall have no liability
whatsoever to the Town or otherwise under this Agreement for any failure or unavailability
of the Public Building Service. Buildout and availability of the Public Building Service shall
occur concurrently with Centranet's planned buildout of the Fiber Internet System, but in any
event as quickly as commercially practicable once the Fiber Internct System has been
constructed in the immediate vicinity of such locations.

SECTION 4: Compliance and Monitoring

4. Books and Records. CENTRANET agrees that TOWN may review such of
CENTRANET’s books and records, during normal business hours and on a nondisruptive basis,
as are reasonably necessary to monitor compliance with the financial terms hereof, Such records
include, but are not limited to, any public records required to be kept by CENTRANET pursuant
to the rules and regulations of the FCC, or any other governmental agency or body.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, CENTRANET shall not be required to
disclose information which it reasonably deems to be proprietary or confidential in nature. TOWN
agrees fo treat any information disclosed to it by CENTRANET as confidential, to the extent not
prohibited by law, and to disclose it only to employees, representatives, and agents of TOWN that
have a need to know, or in order to enforce the provisions hereof.

SECTION 5: Insurance. Indemnification, and Bon 1 Other Surety

51  Insurance Requirements. CENTRANET shall maintain in full force and effect during the
term of this Agreement, at its own cost and expense, a general comprehensive liability insurance
policy naming, as an additional insured, the TOWN, its officers, boards, commissions, agents and
employees, with a company mutually acceptable by CENTRANET and the TOWN in a form
satisfactory to the TOWN protecting the TOWN and all persons against liability for loss or damage
for personal injury, death or property damage occasioned by the operations of CENTRANET under
this Agreement in the amount of at least $1,000,000,

5.2  Indemnification. CENTRANET agrees to indemnify, save and hold harmless, and defend
TOWN, its officers, boards and employees, from and against any liability for damages and for any
liability or claims, in cach case resulting from property damage or bodily injury (including
accidental death) which arise out of CENTRANET’s construction, operation or maintenance of its



Fiber Internet System, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs,

5.3  Bonds and Other Surety. Except as expressly provided herein, CENTRANET shall not
be required to obtain or maintain bonds or other surety as a condition of this Agreement. TOWN
acknowledges that the legal, financial, and technical qualifications of CENTRANET are sufficient
to afford compliance with the terms of the Agreement and the enforcement thereof, CENTRANET
and TOWN recognize that the costs associated with bonds and other surety may ultimately be
borne by the Subscribers in the form of increased rates for Fiber Internet Service or other service.
In order to minimize such costs, TOWN agrees to require bonds and other surety only in such
amounts and during such times as there is a reasonably demonstrated need therefor, TOWN agrees
that in no event, however, shall it require a bond or other related surety in an aggregate amount
greater than $100,000, conditioned upon the substantial performance of the material terms,
covenants, and conditions of this Agreement. Initially, no bond or other surety shall be required.
In the event that one is required in the future, TOWN agrees to give CENTRANET at least sixty
(60) days’ prior written notice thereof stating the exact reason for the requirement, Such reason
must demonstrate a change in CENTRANETs legal, financial, ot technical qualifications, which
would matetially prohibit or impair its ability to comply with the terms of this A greement or afford
compliance therewith.

SECTION 6: Law, Venue. Jurisdiction

6. overning Law, Jurisdiction. and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by the laws
of the State of Oklahoma. Jurisdiction and Venue will be in the District Court of Oklahoma
County, Oklahoma, or the Federal Western District of Oklahoma. The TOWN represents to
CENTRANET and CENTRANET relies on the assertions that the TOWN has the ability to grant
the rights subject of this agreement,

SECTION 7: Miscellaneous Provisions

7.1 Term, This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of this Agreement
unless otherwise lawfully terminated in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Prior to the end
of this Agreement’s term, TOWN and CENTRANET agree to enter into good faith negotiations
regarding the renewal, modification, and/or extension of this Agreement.

7.2 Preemption. If any federal or state body or agency shall now or hereafter exercise any
paramount jurisdiction over the subject matter of this Agreement, then, to the extent such
jurisdiction shall preempt and supersede or preclude the exercise of the like jurisdiction by TOWN,
the jurisdiction of TOWN shall cease and no longer exist.

7.3  Employment Requirements. CENTRANET shall afford equal opportunity in employment
to all qualified persons. No person shall be discriminated against in employment because of race,
color, sex, religion, gender, national origin, age, familial status, or disability. CENTRANET shall
maintain and carry out a continuing program of specific practices designed to assure equal
opportunity in every aspect of its employment policies and practices.

7.4 Notice. Unless expressly otherwise agreed between the parties, every notice or response to



be served upon TOWN or CENTRANET shall be in writing and shall be delivered by a properly
sealed and correctly addressed envelope by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, at a Post
Office or branch thereof regularly maintained by the U.S. Postal Service. If questioned, the party
sending a notice shall have the burden to prove receipt ot rejection. Rejected notices shall be deemed
delivered. The parties may designate such other address or addresses from time to time by giving
notice to the other in the manner provided for in this section. The notice and contact information
for TOWN and CENTRANET are as follows:

If to TOWN: Town Clerk, Town of Luther
108 S. Main
Luther, OK 73054

Ifto CENTRANET: Centranet, LLC
P.O, Box 1809
Stillwater, OK 74076

7.5 Descriptive Headings. The captions to Sections contained herein are intended solely to
facilitate the reading thereof. Such captions shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of the
text herein.,

7.6 Severability. If any Section, sentence, paragraph, term, or provision hereof is determined
to be illegal, invalid, or unconstitutional, by any court of competent jurisdiction or by any state or
federal regulatory authority having jurisdiction thereof, such determination shall have no effect on
the validity of any other Section, sentence, paragraph, term or provision heteof, all of which shall
remain in full force and effect for the term of the Agreement or any renewal or renewals thereof,

7.7 Force Majeure. CENTRANET shall not be held in default under, or in noncompliance with,
the provisions of this Agreement, nor suffer any enforcement or penalty relating to noncompliance
or default, where such noncompliance or alleged defaults occurred or were caused by circumstances
reasonably beyond the ability of CENTRANET to control. This provision includes, but is not
limited to, severe or unusual weather conditions, fite, flood, or other acts of God, strikes, work delays
cavsed by failure of utility providers to service, maintain, or monitor their utility poles to which
CENTRANET’s Fiber Internet System is attached, as well as unavailability of materials and/or
qualified labor to perform the work necessary.

Signature page follows

10



TOWN

Attest:

Town Clerk

Mayor

Approved as to Content:

Town Manager

Approved as to Form and Legality

Town Attorney

CENTRANET

Centranet, LL.C

By:

Name:

Title:

11

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:




) CIMARRON VALLEY
3 ENGINEERING

January 9, 2025

Mayor Terry Arps & Town Board Members
Town of Luther

108 § Main

Luther, OK 73054

Re: CVE24-041 Sanitary Sewer System Improvements Bid Tabulation and Recommendation
Dear Mayor Arps and Town Board Members,

Following the public bid opening for the Sanitary Sewer System Improvements (CVE24-041) held on
January 2%, 2025, at 10:00 a.m., we thoroughly reviewed the bid tabulation. Six bids were submitted:

Urban Contractors, LLC, OKC, OK: T'otal Bid - $164,590,00

Luckinbill Construction Co., LLC, Edmond, OK: Total Bid - $177,840.00
D Owen Construction, Norman, OK: Total Bid - $237,845.00

Mills Utilities & Construction, LLC, Asher, OK - $239,606.00

Circle B Underground, LLC, Bristow, OK - $264,430.34

Timco Blasting & Coatings, Inc., Bristow, OK - $342,995.00

SR AR S

The contractors submitted bids for the completion of the specified improvements, which include
furnishing and installing sewer pipe via conventional trenching, concrete manholes, sewer service
connections, and site restoration, After evaluating the bid prices and the completeness of the
submissions, Urban Contractors offered the lowest responsive bid at $164,590.00.

We recommend awarding Section A - Line A and Section C - Add Alternates of the bid, along with a
concurrent additive change order of $20,000 (five additional manhole replacements), resulting in a
total contract award of $86,494.00, to Urban Contractors, as their bid meets the project’s requirements
while providing a cost saving compared to the other submissions. Their proposal demonstrates a clear
understanding of the project scope and includes all necessary elements to ensure successful
completion.

Please feel free to contact us if you require additional information or have any questions, We look
forward to your decision and are ready to proceed with the next steps in the project.

Kind Regards,

Mot A

Michael G. Andersen, P.E.
Project Engineer
Cimarron Valley Engineering, LLC

Attachments: Bid Tabulation and Project Cost - Post Bids




Bid Tabulation

Tawn of Luther

CVE24-041

January 2nd, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.

CIMARRON VALLEY
——— ENGINEERING ——

nstructio

5 2 5 e e i et gt e
- - e - . - Oklahoma City, OK Norman, OK sher, OK Bristow, OK Bristow, OK
‘Pay tem, encompassing, though not restricted to, N
compone a Qty Il.lrllt Price JTo!al Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price —l'l'otai Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
Section A-Line A
Furnish and Install B* SDR-26 PVC Sewer Main including laying, backfill $ 170.00 $ 110.00 s 75.00 $ 50.00 36.00 i 130.00
1 |andappunenances LF. 250
§ 42,500.00 5 27,500.00 s 18,750.00 3 12,500.00 5 9,000.00 5 32,500.00
Trenching {0-10°) including all trenching excavation and backiil s 5.00 § 10.00 $ 40.00 s 100.00 84,00 § 45.00
2 LF. 250
s 1.250.00 § 2,500.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 25.000.00 3 21,000,00 $ 11,250.00
Furnish and Install & Dia. Concrele Manhole 0-6 feet deep §  3,500.00 § 6,000.00 $ 1000000 0 3,500.00 10,616.00 $  11.300.00
3 |including all excavalion, backfil, concrete, steel, ing, cover and Ea, 2
appurienances $ 7.000.00 s 16,000.00 5 20,000.00 ] 7.000.00 s 21,232.00 $ 22,600.00
Canstuct Additional Depth for Standard 4' Dia. Concrele $ 300,00 $ 225.00 $ 1,000.00 5 500.00 1,275.00 $ 1,500.00
4 |Manhale ncluding but ot limited (o all excavation, backiil, VF 278
farming, cancrete, reinforcement and appurtenances § 834.00 $ 625.50 5 2,780.00 5 1,320.00 $ 3,544.50 & 4,170.00
Remave Exsting Manhole including the demolition disposal and any $ 500,00 § 1,500.00 $ 3,500.00 § 5,500.00 3,675.00 [] B,200,00
5 |backiill necessary Ea 1
$ 500.00 & 1,500.00 s 3,500.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 3,675.00 5 £,200,00
Sewier Service Connection including turnishing all tabor, equipment, §  500.00 § 500,00 4 2,500.00 5 1,500.00 3,478.00 3 3,150.00
[ malenals, and ncidentals necessary 1o install a sewer service Ea 1
cannection, including excavatian, pipe, littings. bedding, backfill, and $ 500.00 § 500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 1.500.00 $ 3.478.00 s 3,150.00
Sewer Service Riser including furnishing all labor, equipment, materials, $ 20.00 § 1500 4 50.00 $ 19.00 91.00 $ 350.00
7 |and incidenials necessary to consLruct a Sewer Seqvice fiser, including, LF 10
excavatian, riser pipe, litlings, bedding, backfill. and surface restoiation. E3 200.00 5 150,00 § 500.00 3 190.00 s 910.00 $ 3,500.00
Embedment Matenial including turnishing all 1abor, equipment, $ 10000 s £85.00 5 100.00 § 75.00 40.00 s 50.00
B embedment matenal and any incidentals necessary Lo place embedment AN 34
materlal 3 3,400.00 $ 2,890.00 $ 3,400.00 3 2,550.00 $ 2,720.00 $ 1,700.00
Topsoll. ferlilizer, bermuda grass sodding, and waienng until established § 5.00 $ 5.00 s 20.00 [] 5.00 17.00 § 50.00
9 s, 500
5 2,500.00 § 2,500.00 s 10,000.00 |3 2,500.00 § ,500.00 § 25,000.00
Traffic Control and signing in accordance with the Manual of Unitarm § 400,00 § 500.00 $ 2,000.00 s 2,000.00 4,200,00 3 3.500.00
10 |Traftic Conliol Devices for Sewer Main Relocatian LsUM 1
$ 400,00 $ 500.00 $ 2,000.00 5 2,000.00 13 4,200,00 s 3,500.00
SWPPP and Erosion Cantral tor Sewer Main Relocation $ 400.00 E 1,000.00 § 2,000.00 s 1,000.00 32,150.00 5 2,500.00
11 LsuM 1
$ 400.00 $ 1,000.00 5 2,000.00 $ 1,000.00 s 3.150.00 $ 2,500.00
Cleaning, Grubbing and Miscellaneaus Incidental Removals of Shiuctuies $  1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 § 4,000,00 H 5,500.00 6,825.00 B 4,500.00
12 |and Dbstructians LsuM 1
§ 1,500.00 s 1,500.00 3 4,000.00 § 5,500.00 $ 6,825.00 § 4,500.00
Total Bid Section A $ 60,984.00 4§ 57,165.50 s 79,430.00 s 66,630.00 $ 86,234.50 13 122.570.00
SectionB -Line B
Fumish and Install 12° SDR-26 PVC Sewer Main including laying, backfil § 18500 § 170.00 4 95.00 s 60.00 65.00 $ 166.00
1 [and appuntenances LF 365
$ 67.525.00 £ 62,050.00 $ 34,675.00 3 21,500.00 $ 23,725.00 $ 61,320.00
Tienching (0-107) including ak ienching excavation and backfill ) 5.00 § 10,00 5 40.00 ) 100.00 126.00 s 45.00
2 L.F 185
# 825.00 s 1.650.00 $ 6,600.00 3 16,500.00 $ 20,790.00 [ 7.425.00




[P PETER'FOT 00°S0FBET 00EvE'ET DOOPELLT GOREEFIT D UORDSS + § UORDSE + ¥ UONDSS PIE 1-I0L
] PELLTEHT O08STLTZ 00°SEY'STE B 00°'080°SST g UORRDSS + Y UCRISS PIF 18301
ooz [TiF3d ov's (4 w'g
T NS [
0005 00°LT $ il 000 ong 000 $ Tnua Suy i BRAULISE JAEGaE) 080
007008 06°0vL ooge oo ooy [T
o N8 aece: emip/peo: preld e e &) Lssasan siuaptalt | ¢
00'0E QUL § 0orse ooy Q0'ce 00T k3 PUB ‘STEHRIEW i3 Joqet Fulpniaul jeday jerRrg
Q0009 [ 00'005'5 [TXI0E3 TOT0ET 0000ET WRlRned
ot 3 TeydsE F0BIU PUS FAOW GLATSSZDIY FIEINZPIM B THadinba i3
[y ] [ $ felge 00002 Q0'QsT 00°GET $ “16921 112 Butysk I 3 pua d Bupa yjagdey|
00°00E™TT 00'T66'2 Q005 00000°TT 00'000°s 000058 ‘SedURURHNTde|
T |3 PuE 13a03 “Hull Tas ‘935U TiLpoRq "Uon AR 118 Butpniaut z
00°00E*FT 00 TES'L g QUGS Q-000°ZT 0oraons 4§ 492 198} 90 FOYLE]Y SRITUDD 210 | NEISU) PUE gsieuny
[y EE 0002 OF 000005 B G005
T |3 “AiESFIIIU IHIERY| T
00" 00T 00'SS°E s G0'G0Z'0T 04-pap's 00°00S'T 00088 $ Aue pue esods;p nongoutsp syl Fuidniou; aouuel BunSiKg aaoley
SINRIANY PRY D U0RDSS
00°SL6'6ET ITI8 08T OO OT6'DST 00'SEEBET 05°698°80F [ g UOR3AG prg 1eIn),
00°005'F QSLLE L0'008"E 000008 000057 0oggsT
T 273018 suoEDRISGO puE| T
00008’y O0BLL'E $ 000055 000008 03'008"T O0'00S°T 8 S|BACIUIY JEIUBRIOUL puE Bugmg Buuess |
00°008'% oye2Ly a0e0TT 500007 00'008' T oooos
T WSt T
O000SE nersELe ki 0T 000002 00°DI0'T gomeg  § UOREI0IBY LB JSMBS 104 1UB0 UOSELS BT dddMS
0O'00S'E 20°00ZF 00°800°7 00500 00°008 ooroay
T Whg1 wopEatE Uity Jemed ofsetpad onueT AL T3
00°Q0s's 0700z i1 00'060T 00000 0008 00'95% 3 WHGHUT IO RAUBK B
0gRsTE o0osg’R [T 00°000'E [Pl 00't0s "t
8 NS Jjedar 3AuRyPE0l jRARIS B 11e7sUL o) Aessandn Seguspr; | (13
Q00g oPL % 0058 00'0F 00'0E 0092 3 PUE I ELHEL ‘1008 Buipmoul 1Leday 13Ae9
O0O00TE 00TR20T XA 00°008TT ooooz s
] s &
oes 00°LT ¢ (V)3 0002 808 00's 3 THun du “Buppes LT (LT
oorgso'e ooees'y 00'GLE'P 05'G8T'S 00"00T'S TRuAER
. e W Wauspsyuts eazd 01 Aiesissan SigUaAtU1 AUE LR | BUSIRUI USLUPBEWS | g
8005 0003 & CO'SL 00'0OT 00se oot § 1nbs ‘1aqe e 1 3
GTGo0FT 00025 € D605 TrOL0E 06002 00008 "IOREI052] JUEHNS PUT TAPReq BUIRPR] SV Sald 195 UCiIGhG R |
atr ] Bupm 3] LISy S91USS FAMES B JAMITSUNI O AIRSSII0U SRIuapmL aue L
00058 00'ee 5 00°5T 0008 00'ST 00708 L] *5|EJRIEW TURLIGINGD “I0qa 112 UIUSILIng BLIPARUL138Y F0INDG Mg |
oTone e DGO 00000S CTO00E 00000 T 00000 E TIE TIeq BLIpFeq SHLEiS i LoHeneoRs SUmd] JoIawuuca
z o) ann ames B BTt 0] ATESsasal STEUsntaY Bk Weneeul | g
00°0ST'E OUEOE'E 5 00 D0S"T 00008 60°008 00058 $ “Juawdinbs 10981 18 JutyRuIT) BUIRNIRU! VORDBLU0Y JXNIRS SIS,
000ET ST FEPOOEL DOOTFS S00TE 0T 05 var's BODPTE SRUECTUNOGE PUE WoHEaIGIue] “2e1o003 FUNETa]
20T oA “IIEP13EG "UOR=AER2 118 03 PEUD 2083NG BUpMRY Aokue] g
00°00s*t [ § 00'005 [lagelsing 00°52T 00008 § BRIOLDD B 10} TeuaRipaY
O0'006'EE HELEET 00°005'07 0°900°%8 [R5 QUT0E 0T saoLeUaLndde)
g = PLie 18400 BU11 TH8)2 OMIIUGA MY OB HA BB ¢
00'002TT DOTEGL ] oDos's 0o 0o0'ET na0o0's ooaos's § 4520 399;.9-0 SOU UK B0 “BIG FTISU PUE NSNS
00'00A'ET 00°00E"TE 00°000"0L 00e00°0T 00008 00°000°F
[slak:4 i H
5 00058 008 00°0% TUR{3BN DU DY Ruggaan 1{.5T-,0T} Bunaua) |
191163 R) 9

JAMUTT 9 HMOL

ULE 00707 18 BZ0F FUEAOUB

THHPEEND

UcnEmngEL plg

——— SNIEENIONG
ATTIVA NOHUVIID




CIMAR

\

e/

RON VALLEY

ENGINEERING

Project Cost - Post Bids
Sewer Main Relocation
Town of Luther
CVE24-041

Tuesday, January 7, 2025

Section A-Line A
i 1L 8" SDR~26 PV i i .00
1 250 LF, Furnish and Insta C Sewer Maln including | $ 170 $ 42,500.00
laylng, backfiil and appurtenances
Trenching (0-10") including atl trenching excavation and 5.00
2 250 L.F. enc. ne( ) g & $ 5 1,250.00
backfill
Furnish and Install4' Dia. Concrete Manhole 0-6 feet $ 3,500.00
3 2 Ea. [deepincluding all excavation, backfill, concrete, steel, 5 7,000.00
ring, cover and appurtenances
Construct Additional Depth for Standard 4' Dia. Concrete | $§ 300.00
ding but not limited to all excavation,
4 2.78 VE. Manhole inCll'J ghut no |rrT| e ation $ 834.00
backfill, forming, concrete, reinforcemeant and
appurtenances
R Existi anhole including t i .00
5 1 Ea. ‘emove Wisting M e including the demolition $ 500 $ 500.00
disposal and any backfill necessary.
Sewaer Servica Connection including furnishing all labor, | § 500.00
equipment, materials, and incidentals necessary te
6 1 Ea. |install a sewer service connection, including excavation, $ 500.00
pipg, fittings, bedding, backfill, and surface restoration.
Sewer Service Riser Including furnishing all tabor, $ 20.00
equipment, materials, and incidentals necessary to
7 10 L.F.  [|construct a sewer service riser, including excavation, $ 200.00
riser pipe, fittings, bedding, backfill, and surface
rastoration.
Embedment Material including furnishing all labor, $ 100.00
8 34 C.Y. [equipment, ambedment matarial and any incidentals $ 3,400.00
necessary to place embedment material
9 500 sy, Topsoil, ferfilizer. barmuda grass sodding, and watering | $ 5.00 $ 2 500,00
untll established
Traffic Control and signing in accordance with the Manual| $ 400.00
10 1 LSUM |of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Sawer Main $ 400.00
Relocation
Sw psion Control for Sewer Main Relocatlon 0.00
11 1 LSUM PPP and Erosiol for Sew $ 400 $ 400.00
Claaring, G Ing and Miscell Inci ,500.00
19 ) LSUM earing, Grubbing 3 aneuu§ ncidental $ 1,50 § 1,500.00
Removals of Structures and Obstructions
Section C - Add Alternates
Manhole including the demolition 00.00
1 5 Ea. Remove Existing c?e including $ 500 $ 3,000.00
disposal and any baclill necessary.
2 8 Ea, |Furnish and Install 4' Dia. Concrete Manhote 0-6 feet $ 3,500.00 | 21,000.,00
3 10 sy, |Asphalt Paving Removal and Replacement including $ 130.00 | ¢ 1,300.00
4 10 8Y. |Gravel Repair including furnishing all labor, equipment, | $ 20.00 | ¢ 200.00
5 1 sY. [Topsoll, fertilizer, bermuda grass sodding, and watering | $ 10.00 | g 10.00
Total Construction Cost| $ 86,494.00
Fees| $ 13,505.00
Total Project Cost| $ 99,999.00

Page 1



607 W. 62nd Street {318) 865-5107

< 2 |
i ! EMNmuwmumm. NG,

HEADQUARTERS: SHREVEPORT, LA 71.148-8007

P.Q. Box 8007

SERVING OKLAHOMA AND KANSAS

som TO_ LUTHER FIRE DEPT, ACCT#19190 [SHIPTQ:
P.O. BOX 56 '
LUTHER, OK 73054
ATTN:
PHONE;
EMAIL:
K ={'ml 4
Wl =3 C‘am- -
Y ADD 12/31/2024
TG [ SHUIRED okt PRICE
2 ; .
TEGD g ;
LINE-12.. b -
ID# - 1000031787- $ -
CODE: 46191607 4 -
DESCRIPTION: F1RE BREATHlMG'APPARA'ws_ : 13 -
5 o
s -
MSA, A-G1FS-444MAICOLAR G1 SCBA 4500 5 $ 652500
MSA, 10166480 1 LARGE MASK 5 3 405,00
MSA, 10175708 45 MIN BOTTLE 45 MIN 10 $  1,257.00 |
$ -
2025 pridiig - ) [ -
5 -
5 -
$ -
I -
$ "
$ -
5 -
$ -
$ -
$ .
3 -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
S -
5 -
it A o-’—".”‘iev
' 1 Subtotal i £l ?‘i(feﬁ
Tax ?
ADD Frelght
TOTAL

"PROVIDING PROTECTION FOR THOSE WHO PROTECT US”

Page 1



607 W, 62nd Street

! Em IND UG TIRIESS, TNG.

HEADQUARTERS: SHREVEPORT, LA 71148-8007
LUTHER FIRE DEPT.

(318) 865-5107

P.0, BOX 56
LUTHER, 0K 73054

ATTN:
PHOME:
EMAIL:

T
ETEMZ]

ACCTA

sHip

N

PHONE:
EMAIL:

S RUSEPY

LUTHER FD
1085, MAIN STREET
LUTHER, OK 73054

SERVING OKLAHONMA AND KANSAS

P.0. Box 8007

CRN, 6 PASSPO

T
4

Ui ALES'RE
‘ 14 _
GHE L DATE M
 ADD 1/7/2024 QUOTE
SHIBREGLT 7 PRICE ANMOUNT
) ¢ da-

e

U [ [ e | [0 [ [ 0 (0 [ 0 [0 [ | [ o e [ {0 [ e [ - o | 28 08 |- U U (o |58

2| Subtotal
Tax

Freight

TOTAL

"PROVIDING PROTECTION FOR THOSE WHO PROTECT US"

Page 1



